
Sampson Creek 
 Community Development District 

 
June 20, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Sampson Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.stjohnsgcc.org 

 
June 13, 2024 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Sampson Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, June 20, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club Meeting 
Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Brightview Landscape Update 
  A. Annual Operations Calendar 
 

B. Quality Site Assessment 
 
  C. Pre-Authorization Post Storm Clean Up 
 
 IV. Update on Sidewalk Repairs 
 
 V. Discussion Items 
  A. Pickleball Courts  
 
  B. Bulk Head Repair (1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct.) 
 
  C. Amenity Center Upgrade 
 
  D. Drainage Pipe Exploratory at Hole 7 
 
 VI. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Approved Budget 



 
 VII. Staff Reports 
 A.  Attorney  
  
 B.  Engineer  
  
 C.  Manager  
 
 D.  General Manager 
   1. Report 
 
   2. Athletic Field Maintenance Reports 
 
 E.  Amenity Manager - Report 
 
 VIII. Supervisors’ Request  
 
 IX. Public Comments 
 
 X. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of Minutes of the May 16, 2024 Meeting 
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending May 31, 2024 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – July 18, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & 

Country Club Meeting Room 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 / 1 4

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Sampson Creek CDD

General Information

Customer Focus Areas

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Wednesday, Jun 12, 2024

Wednesday, Sep 11, 2024

 

Daniel Bauman 



 / 2 4

Recommendations for Property Enhancements

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Sampson Creek CDD

Recommend removing
two declining Holly trees
and allowing more
sunlight to the turf below.

Recommend replenishing
the playground mulch
once a year.

1

2

1

2



 / 3 4

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Sampson Creek CDD

New summer flower
rotation will be installed
by the end of the month.

A proposal has been
provided to repair the
irrigation and install new
sod between holes 4 & 5.

It only took a year since
we've started Sampson
Creek to shape the
perimeter Viburnum
hedge that's around the
pool one continuous
height.

We recently treated the
Fakahatchee grasses for
spider mites.

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 4 4

Notes to Owner / Client

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Sampson Creek CDD

Approved proposal to
install sod near the
tennis courts is
completed.

Two main-line breaks
affected the irrigation
system for a few day
from not working
properly. Not an ideal
time for the system to
stop working during the
recent extreme heat and
drought.. Repairs have
been made and the
system is currently up
and running. Still waiting
on mother nature to help
assist with the watering.

This is a picture of the
fist mainline repair we
worked on recently.

5 6

7

5

6

7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 

 

 

[Daniel Laughlin] 

Let Us Help You 

Weather the Storm. 

 

 
2024 Hurricane season is upon us again. No matter what 

Mother Nature may bring, your BrightView team is looking 

out for you. To ensure we’re able to provide you with a 

swift, seamless response following severe weather, we 

recommend the following: 

 
Pre-Authorize Post-Storm Clean-up 

Pre-authorization of hurricane clean-up services allows us to immediately 

begin work post-storm, getting you back to business-as-usual as soon as 

possible. Learn more below about the action plan we mobilize on your behalf 

and indicate your authorization with a signature on the next page. 

 

Keep Us Apprised of Your Insurance Requirements 
Let us know of any special needs or requirements your insurance carrier may 

have for documenting damages or corrective actions resulting from a storm. 

Our team will help make your job easier by taking photo documentation of 

representative damage and journaling manpower, equipment and the work 

provided in our repairs. 

 

Let us Know How to Reach You 
Previous years’ storms have shown us how vulnerable communications can 

be during and after severe weather. Please update your contact information 

below so we can keep you apprised during emergency response situations. 

 

Prepare Your Trees 

Most maintenance contracts cover tree pruning to provide traffic clearance, 

but this doesn’t prepare trees for hurricanes or excessive wind. Dramatically 

reduce the risk of damage and injury by structurally pruning weak or dead 

branches and opening canopies to reduce resistance. Schedule an 

assessment with our certified arborists to ensure your trees are ready. 

 
 

Have Peace Of Mind With Pre-Authorized Storm Clean-Up. 

Your BrightView team's action plan proactively addresses your needs in an 

Approval for Clean-up Services: 

emergency situation. With pre-authorized clean-up, we‘re on the ground       

canvassing your property to assess damage as soon as the storm passes and 

quickly dispatching the appropriate landscape and tree care services teams to 

address any issues, prioritizing safety first: 

 
Vehicle access is cleared, allowing emergency personnel access. 

Debris from structural dwellings that may pose immediate risk is cleared. 

Plant material that may have a chance of surviving is replanted. 

Hazardous damaged limbs remaining in trees are trimmed and removed. 

Signature 

 

 
 

Print Name / Title 
 

 

Emergency Contact Number: 

Property Name 

 
 

Date 

Tree limbs, rootballs, or large wood debris remaining on the ground is       

chipped and removed. 

Final restoration of any remaining damages or losses resulting from the 

storm is performed. 

 

Name 

 

Phone 

 
    

To expedite clean-up efforts, we leverage our national resources to bring in 

additional teams from outside the area. Normal maintenance operations can 

typically resume the following week for all but the most severely debris-impacted 

properties. If you would like to pre-approve BrightView to perform clean-up 

operations as detailed above, sign where indicated. Our emergency rates are also 

listed for your review. Dump expenses based on the material, size and 

      

weight. 
 

Contact Us Today: 

[Account Manager Name] 

[Office Phone Number]     

[Account Manager Email] 

www.brightview.com  

Driver/ Foreman……………………………………………………$125/Hour 

General Labor. ........................................... ………………………...$85/Hour 

Chipper & Truck: .................................... ………………………. $315/ Hour 

Loader & Truck: ..................................... ………………………. $275/Hour 

Climber & Groundman 2-man crew ...........………………………. $275/Hour 

***Dump Fees, Stumps, & Other Services………………….To Be Quoted 

http://www.brightview.com/


Hurricane Preparedness
Hurricane Season: June 1 - November 30
Peak Months: August, September, October

Most storm-related deaths occur from 
storm surge and people using generators 
inside after a storm.

2024 NAMES
ALBERTO

BERYL
CHRIS
DEBBY

ERNESTO
FRANCINE
GORDON
HELENE
ISAAC
JOYCE
KIRK

LESLIE
MILTON
NADINE
OSCAR
PATTY

RAFAEL
SARA
TONY

VALERIE
WILLIAM

Average Year:
 • 14 Named Storms
 • 7 Hurricanes
 • 3 Major Hurricanes
Forecasts for 2024 indicate potential 
for an active year with higher-than-
average storms, hurricanes, and 
major hurricanes.

Tropical Depression: <39 mph
Tropical Storm: 39 - 73 mph
Category 1: 74 - 95 mph
Category 2: 96 - 110 mph
Category 3: 111-129 mph
Category 4: 130 - 156 mph
Category 5: 157+ mph

SAFFIR - SIMPSON WIND SCALE

✓ Know your evacuation zone.

✓ Stock your supply kit, get flood insurance.

BEFORE JUNE 1

✓ Check the Forecast often, but
    don’t doom scroll. Forecasts change, but
   not every few minutes. 
✓ Make informed, reasonable decisions.
✓ Evacuate if told to do so. 
✓ Breathe and lean into your community.

DAYS BEFORE A STORM

✓ All preparations should be done before 
    tropical storm conditions begin.
✓ Bridge closures aren’t scheduled, FHP
    makes the call when sustained winds
    reach 40 mph.
✓ Use generators outside, avoid downed 
    power lines.

DURING / AFTER A STORM

Tropical Storm/Hurricane Watch:
Conditions possible within 48 hours

Tropical Storm/Hurricane Warning:
Conditions expected within 36 hours

Storm Surge Watch:
Possibility of life-threatening 

inundation somewhere within 48 
hours

Storm Surge Warning:
Life-threatening inundation possible 

within 36 hours

Extreme Wind Warning:
Destructive winds above 115 mph 

are imminent

Tornado Watch:
Conditions favorable for the 
development of tornadoes

Tornado Warning:
A tornado has been spotted or 

indicated by radar

WATCHES AND WARNINGS

Forecast 
cone ONLY 

depicts where 
the CENTER 
of a storm’s 
circulation is 
likely to be. 
It does not 

communicate 
impacts.

KNOW THE CONE

WITHIN 1 DAY

SHELTER

WITHIN 2 DAYS

FINALIZE
WITHIN 3 DAYS

PREPARE

WITHIN 4 DAYS

REVIEW

WITHIN 5 DAYS

MONITOR

MARGIN OF ERROR BASED ON WHERE 
CENTER OF STORM ENDS UP 2/3 OF 

INSTANCES OVER THE LAST 5 YEARS.

KNOW THE CONE



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 

 
 1.  Date and Time 

   06/06/2024 
 2.  Report Number 

 2 
3.  Project No. 
 16080 

4.  Project Name -  
  Pond 25A Bulkhead 

5.  Site Phase 
 Condition Evaluation 

6.  Contractor 
  N/A 

7.  Project Manager 

  Alex Acree 
8.  Quality Control Monitor 
  Mike Silverstein 

9.  Temperature 

84 High
 
    68 Low

 
   

10.  Weather 
  Sunny 

11.  Hours on Job 
  2 

 
12.  JOB SITE OBSERVATION REPORT 

 
An additional site visit for the purpose of a more complete and thorough evaluation of the Pond 25A bulkhead 
after vegetation had been cleared from 1933 Glenfield Crossing Court fence and bulkhead was requested by the 
client.  Access to the bulkhead was coordinated through and provided by the owners of 1929 Glenfield Crossing 
Court.  
 
Recommendations made from the initial site visit (02/06/2024) after evaluating the bulkhead concerns brought to 
the attention of the CDD by the homeowner at 1929 Glenfield Crossing Court was to replace that portion f the 
bulkhead due to significant weathering and rotting of multiple components of the timber bulkhead.  Since that 
February site visit not much has changed at 1929 Glenfield Crossing Court, however more of the bulkhead was 
exposed after clearing the vines and vegetation at 1933 Glenfield Crossing Court.  The pond levels were also very 
low allowing for a more thorough walkthrough of about 70% of the exposed bulkhead.   
 
The bulkhead is behind the following properties: 
 
1945, 1941, 1937, 1933, 1929 Glenfield Crossing Court, and 2109, 2113, 2117, 2121 Fox Tail Court. 
 
The north bulkhead was able to be probed and walked from 1929 Glenfield Crossing Court to the approximate 
property line between 1941 and 1945 Glenfield Court.  Throughout this north stretch of bulkhead similar 
conditions were observed.  The capping boards are rotted or disconnected to some capacity.  There are also 
multiple locations where the cribbing boards are rotted through or heavily oxidized and weathered.  Around the 
lower waler, that would typically be right at or above the normal water line, roots are penetrating through the 
cribbing to the outside face of the bulkhead and additional vegetation is growing out from the plank seams and 
rotted openings. A single drainage pipe was also observed penetrating the bulkhead behind 1937 Glenfield 
Crossing Court.  There was not any water flowing from the pipe at the time of this site visit, however roots and 
vegetation are growing from the portion of the cribbing that has been removed to allow for the pipe to discharge 
into the pond. 
 
The east portion of the bulkhead behind the Fox Tail Court homes, although exposed due to low water levels, was 
not able to be observed as closely due to the ground being very soft.  This portion of the bulkhead from what 
could be seen appeared to be very similar to the north portion in most ways.  The capping boards are 
intermittently rotted, disconnected, or very warped.  Weathering and oxidized staining is visible throughout the 
wood cribbing and waler.  Roots and vegetation are visible protruding from the cribbing planks and voids in the 
wood.  It was difficult to tell if there were as many cribbing planks rotted through as seen along the north 
elevation. However, consistent levels of heavy oxidation and organic growth exist throughout the east bulkhead 
elevation. 
 
  



` 

 

It is difficult to determine the life left in the entire timber bulkhead, however with the evidence observed and 
collected of the current conditions being very consistent throughout the north and east bulkhead, full replacement 
is recommended.  A safe estimate to the remaining life for most of the bulkhead would be inside of 5 years before 
the entire structure would require replacement.  With the failing cap boards and heavy oxidation and saturation of 
the cribbing including the intermittent cribbing boards that are rotted nearly through, we do not feel it would be 
worth waiting and paying multiple mobilization fees on repairs and sectional replacement in the future to address 
the failures as they become more of a safety concern.   



` 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Photo 3470 Photo 3473 

Photo 3476 Photo 3485 

Photo 3489 
Photo 3489 Photo 3487 



` 

 

 

Photo 3478 Photo 3479 

Photo 3481 Photo 3482 

Photo 3484 Photo 34.91 



MSilverstein
Callout
Roots growing through cribbing, soft spots in cribbing.  Photo 3470

MSilverstein
Callout
Soft spots in cribbing, capping board rotting/falling, roots/vegetation growing through cribbing.  Photo 3473

MSilverstein
Callout
Soft spots in cribbing, some cribbing boards rotted through, capping board rotting/falling, roots/vegetation growing through cribbing.  Photo 3476

MSilverstein
Callout
Evaluated in 2/6/2024 site visit report - See photo 3485 for current condition

MSilverstein
Callout
Soft spots in cribbing, some cribbing boards rotted through, capping board rotting/falling, roots/vegetation growing through cribbing.  Photo 3487

MSilverstein
Callout
Soft spots in cribbing, some cribbing boards rotted through, capping board rotting/falling, roots/vegetation growing through cribbing.  Photo 3489

MSilverstein
Callout
Soft spots in cribbing, some cribbing boards rotted through, capping board rotting/falling, roots/vegetation growing through cribbing.  Photo 3491



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
June	20,	2024

FY	2025



1-2

3-7

8

9

10

11

12

Table	of	Contents

General	Fund	Budget

General	Fund	Budget	Narrative

Capital	Reserve	Fund	Budget

Debt	Service	Fund	Budget	-	Series	2016

Debt	Service	Fund		Series	2016	-	Amortization	Schedule

Debt	Service	Fund	Budget	-	Series	2020

Debt	Service	Fund		Series	2020	-	Amortization	Schedule



Page 1

Sampson	Creek General	Fund

Community	Development	District	

Adopted Adopted Actual Projected Total Total Approved Increase/Decrease	 Increase/Decrease
	 Budget Budget Thru Next Projected Projected	 Budget from Percent	from
Description FY	2023 FY	2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 Variance FY	2025 Previous	Year Previous	Year

Revenues

Maintenance	Assessments $965,283 $1,109,669 $1,095,196 $14,473 $1,109,669 $0 $1,162,437 $52,768 5%
Interest	Income $75 $75 $18,300 $9,150 $27,450 $27,376 $5,000 $4,925
Youth	Programs	Income $45,000 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 ($45,000) $45,000 $0
Clubhouse	Income $250 $250 $4,944 $2,472 $7,416 $7,165 $1,000 $750
Insurance	Proceeds $0 $0 $20,600 $0 $20,600 $20,600 $0 $0
Carryforward	Surplus $101,609 $163,315 $163,315 $0 $163,315 $0 $123,251 ($40,064.39)

`
TOTAL	REVENUES $1,112,217 $1,318,310 $1,302,356 $26,095 $1,328,451 $10,141 $1,336,688 $18,379 1%

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor	Fees $12,000 $12,000 $5,200 $4,000 $9,200 ($2,400) $12,000 $0 0%
FICA	Expense $918 $918 $398 $306 $704 ($214) $918 $0 0%
Engineering $15,000 $15,000 $10,988 $5,494 $16,482 $1,482 $15,000 $0 0%
Dissemination $2,000 $2,120 $1,413 $707 $2,120 $0 $2,226 $106 5%
Arbitrage $1,200 $1,200 $600 $600 $1,200 $0 $1,200 $0 0%
Assessment	Roll $5,000 $5,300 $5,300 $0 $5,300 $0 $5,565 $265 5%
Attorney $30,000 $30,000 $12,731 $12,731 $25,462 ($4,538) $30,000 $0 0%
Annual	Audit $3,615 $3,715 $0 $3,715 $3,715 $0 $4,000 $285 8%
Trustee	Fees $9,750 $8,500 $8,405 $0 $8,405 ($95) $8,500 $0 0%
Management	Fees $56,286 $62,600 $41,733 $20,867 $62,600 $0 $65,730 $3,130 5%
Information	Technology $1,000 $1,060 $707 $353 $1,060 ($0) $1,113 $53 5%
Telephone $300 $400 $262 $131 $393 ($7) $400 $0 0%
Postage $1,000 $500 $257 $129 $386 ($114) $600 $100 20%
Printing	&	Binding $1,500 $500 $185 $93 $278 ($222) $400 ($100) -20%
Insurance $8,751 $10,200 $9,597 $0 $9,597 ($603) $11,037 $836 8%
Legal	Advertising $1,350 $1,350 $265 $550 $815 ($535) $1,350 $0 0%
Other	Current	Charges $1,350 $1,500 $206 $103 $309 ($1,191) $1,000 ($500) -33%
Office	Supplies $500 $100 $38 $19 $57 ($43) $100 $0 0%
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 $175 $0 $175 $0 0%

TOTAL	ADMINISTRATIVE $151,695 $157,138 $98,460 $49,797 $148,256 ($8,882) $161,314 $4,175 3%

Field
Field	Operations	Manager* $78,750 $47,700 $0 $0 $0 ($47,700) $0 ($47,700) -100%
General	Manager* $0 $0 $116,085 $58,043 $174,128 $174,128 $183,369 $183,369
Landscape	Maintenance	(Brightview	Landscape)* $102,552 $158,472 $105,019 $52,510 $157,529 ($943) $166,398 $7,926 5%
Landscape	Maintenance	(St	Johns	Golf) $65,000 $65,000 $43,288 $21,644 $64,932 ($68) $65,000 $0 0%
Landscape	Maintenance	Contingency $52,000 $52,000 $34,109 $17,054 $51,163 ($837) $52,000 $0 0%
Lake	Maintenance $26,460 $30,000 $19,080 $9,540 $28,620 ($1,380) $30,000 $0 0%
Amenities	and	Recreation	Management* $76,387 $76,387 $0 $0 $0 ($76,387) $0 ($76,387) -100%
Amenities	and	Recreation	Management-Assistant* $16,206 $16,206 $0 $0 $0 ($16,206) $0 ($16,206) -100%
Security $59,854 $73,514 $50,112 $25,056 $75,168 $1,654 $78,927 $5,412 7%
Lifeguards/Pool	Monitors $40,892 $46,434 $6,879 $39,555 $46,434 $0 $46,434 $0 0%
Pool	Maintenance $35,000 $35,000 $18,308 $9,154 $27,461 ($7,539) $35,000 $0 0%
Splash	Pad	Maintenance/Chemicals $6,000 $6,000 $4,000 $2,000 $6,000 $0 $6,000 $0 0%
Janitorial	Maintenance $22,500 $22,500 $13,187 $6,594 $19,781 ($2,719) $22,500 $0 0%
Electric $68,000 $76,500 $51,797 $25,899 $77,696 $1,196 $80,000 $3,500 5%
Water $16,000 $16,000 $11,641 $5,820 $17,461 $1,461 $18,500 $2,500 16%
Refuse	Service $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 ($500) $500 $0 0%



Page 2

Sampson	Creek General	Fund

Community	Development	District	

Adopted Adopted Actual Projected Total Total Approved Increase/Decrease	 Increase/Decrease
	 Budget Budget Thru Next Projected Projected	 Budget from Percent	from
Description FY	2023 FY	2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 Variance FY	2025 Previous	Year Previous	Year

Field	-	continued $0
Permits $2,000 $2,000 $0 $575 $575 ($1,425) $2,000 $0 0%
Repairs		&	Maintenance $20,000 $45,000 $7,801 $10,450 $18,251 ($26,749) $45,000 $0 0%
Street	&	Tennis	Court	Lighting	Maintenance $11,000 $11,000 $4,171 $2,086 $6,257 ($4,743) $11,000 $0 0%
Repairs	&	Replacements-Amenity	Center $20,000 $20,000 $10,925 $5,463 $16,388 ($3,612) $20,000 $0 0%
Tennis	Court	Maintenance $7,500 $7,500 $145 $145 $290 ($7,210) $7,500 $0 0%
Supplies $12,500 $20,000 $8,797 $4,398 $13,195 ($6,805) $20,000 $0 0%
Special	Events $25,000 $25,000 $20,974 $4,026 $25,000 $0 $25,000 $0 0%
Holiday	Decorations $20,000 $15,000 $11,415 $0 $11,415 ($3,585) $15,000 $0 0%
Workers	Compensation	Insurance $2,000 $2,000 $0 $0 $0 ($2,000) $2,000 $0 0%
Property	Insurance* $24,902 $41,298 $39,954 $0 $39,954 ($1,344) $45,947 $4,649 11%
Telephone/Internet/Cable	TV $12,500 $12,500 $7,936 $3,968 $11,904 ($596) $13,000 $500 4%
Website	Maintenance $5,040 $5,040 $494 $324 $818 ($4,222) $1,000 ($4,040) -80%
Office	Supplies $500 $700 $335 $168 $503 ($197) $700 $0 0%
Contingencies $3,000 $11,004 $0 $0 $0 ($11,004) $11,004 $0 0%
Youth	Programs $45,000 $45,000 $0 $0 $0 ($45,000) $45,000 $0 0%

TOTAL	FIELD $877,043 $985,255 $586,453 $304,470 $890,923 ($94,332) $1,048,779 $63,523 6%

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES $1,028,738 $1,142,394 $684,912 $354,267 $1,039,179 ($103,214) $1,210,092 $67,699 6%

Total	Expenture	Increase $67,698.51
Other	Sources/(Uses)

Capital	Reserve	Transfer ($200,000) ($200,000) $0 ($200,000) ($145,245) $54,755.00 -27%
Interfund	Transfer-Excess/Shortage	DS	Revenues $24,084 $33,979 $0 $33,979 $18,649 ($5,435.13)

TOTAL	OTHER	SOURCES	AND	USES ($175,916) ($166,021) $0 ($166,021) ($126,596) $0

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) $0 $451,423 ($328,172) $123,251 $0

FY	2021 FY	2022 FY	2023 FY	2024 FY	2025
Net	Assessment $965,414.03 $965,283.04 $965,283.04 $1,108,803.61 $1,162,437.33
Net	Golf	Course $13,256.58 $13,256.58 $13,256.58 $13,705.90 $14,368.82

Net	to	Residential $952,157.45 $952,026.46 $952,026.46 $1,095,097.71 $1,148,068.51
No.	of	Residential	Units 799 799 799 799 799

Net	Residential	Unit	Assessment $1,191.69 $1,191.52 $1,191.52 $1,370.59 $1,436.88
Gross	Residential	Unit	Assessment $1,267.75 $1,267.75 $1,267.75 $1,458.07 $1,528.60

Assessment	Increase	per	unit	compared	to	prior	FY $0 $0 $0 $190.32 $70.53
4.84%

*	Causes	for	Increase

Sampson	Creek	Entered	into	a	contract	with	Vesta	Property	Services	for	onsite	management.	This	removed	the	Field	Operations	Manager,	Amenity	Manager,	and	Facility	staff	and	added	a	full	time	
General	Manager	and	Assistant	Hours	to	those	roles.	Total	for	previous	contract	amount	was	$167,593	(Total	for	Field	Ops,	Amenity	Manager,	and	Facility	Staff).	New	contract	amount	is	$183,369.

Landscape	Maintenance	Increase	per	Contract

Increase	in	Property	Insurance	Premium



SAMPSON	CREEK	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

GENERAL	FUND	BUDGET	
FISCAL	YEAR	2025	

 

Page	3	
 

REVENUES:	
	
Maintenance	Assessments	
The	District	will	levy	a	non	ad-valorem	special	assessment	on	all	taxable	property	within	the	District	to	fund	all	of	
the	General	Operating	Expenditures	for	the	fiscal	year.	
	
Interest	Income	
The	District	will	have	all	excess	funds	invested	in	a	custodian	account	with	US	Bank.	The	amount	is	based	upon	the	
estimated	average	balance	of	funds	available	during	the	fiscal	year.	
	
Youth	Programs	Income	
Income	earned	from	hosting	a	summer	camp,	Kids	Night	Out,	Tiny	Tots	Soccer,	and	School	Days	Out.	
	
Miscellaneous	Income	
Income	earned	from	Clubhouse	activities.	
	
EXPENDITURES:	
	
Administrative:	
	
Supervisor	Fees	
The	Florida	Statutes	allows	each	board	member	to	receive	$200	per	meeting	not	to	exceed	$4,800	in	one	year.	The	
amount	for	the	fiscal	year	is	based	upon	all	five	supervisors	attending	the	estimated	6	meetings.	
	
FICA	Expense	
Represents	the	Employer's	share	of	Social	Security	and	Medicare	taxes	withheld	from	Board	of	Supervisors	checks.	
	
Engineering	Fees	
The	 District's	 engineer	 will	 be	 providing	 general	 engineering	 services	 to	 the	 District	 including	 attendance	 and	
preparation	for	board	meetings,	etc.	
	
Dissemination	Agent	
The	District	 is	required	by	the	Security	and	Exchange	Commission	to	comply	with	Rule	15(c)(2)-12(b)(5),	which	
relates	 to	 additional	 reporting	 requirements	 for	 un-rated	 bond	 issues.	 The	 District	 has	 contracted	 with	
Governmental	Management	Services,	to	provide	this	service.	
	
Arbitrage	
The	District	is	required	to	annually	have	an	arbitrage	rebate	calculation	on	the	District's	Series	2016		and	
2020	Special	Assessment	Bonds.		
	
Attorney	
The	District's	legal	counsel	will	be	providing	general	legal	services	to	the	District,	i.e.,	attendance	and	preparation	
for	monthly	meetings,	review	operating	and	maintenance	contracts,	etc.	
	
	



SAMPSON	CREEK	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

GENERAL	FUND	BUDGET	
FISCAL	YEAR	2025	

Annual	Audit	
The	District	 is	 required	 annually	 to	 conduct	 an	 audit	 of	 its	 financial	 records	by	 an	 Independent	Certified	Public	
Accounting	Firm.	

Trustee	Fees	
The	 District	 issued	 Series	 2016	 Capital	 Improvement	 Revenue	 and	 Refunding	 Bonds	 and	 Series	 2020	 Capital	
Improvement	Bonds	which	 are	 held	with	 a	Trustee	 at	US	Bank.	 The	 amount	 of	 the	 trustee	 fees	 is	 based	 on	 the	
agreement	between	US	Bank	and	the	District.	

Management	Fees	
The	District	 receives	Management,	Accounting	 and	Administrative	 services	 as	part	 of	 a	Management	Agreement	
with	Governmental	Management	 Services.	These	 services	 are	 further	outlined	 in	Exhibit	 "A"	of	 the	Management	
Agreement.	

Assessment	Roll	
Governmental	 Management	 Services	 serves	 as	 the	 District's	 collection	 agent	 and	 certifies	 the	 District's	 non-ad	
valorem	assessments	with	the	county	tax	collector.	

Information	Technology	
Represents	 costs	 related	 to	 the	 District’s	 information	 systems,	 which	 include	 but	 are	 not	 limited	 to	 video	
conferencing	services,	cloud	storage	services	and	servers,	security,	accounting	software,	etc..	

Postage	
Mailing	of	agenda	packages,	overnight	deliveries,	correspondence,	etc.	

Printing	&	Binding	
Printing	and	Binding	agenda	packages	for	board	meetings,	printing	of	computerized	checks,	stationary,	envelopes	
etc.	

Insurance	
The	District's	General	Liability	&	Public	Officials	Liability	Insurance	policy	is	with	Florida	Insurance	Alliance	(FIA).	
FIA	specializes	in	providing	insurance	coverage	to	governmental	agencies.	

Legal	Advertising	
The	 District	 is	 required	 to	 advertise	 various	 notices	 for	 monthly	 Board	 meetings,	 public	 hearings,	 etc.	 in	 a	
newspaper	of	general	circulation.	

Other	Current	Charges	
Bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	that	are	incurred	during	the	year.	

Office	Supplies		
Miscellaneous	office	supplies.	

Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions	
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Department	of	Economic	Opportunity	for	$175.	

Page	4	



SAMPSON	CREEK	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

GENERAL	FUND	BUDGET	
FISCAL	YEAR	2025	

Maintenance:	

General	Manager	
The	 District	 has	 contracted	 with	 Vesta	 Property	 Services	 for	 the	 property	 management	 of	 Sampson	 Creek	
Community	Development	District.	 Their	 responsibilities	 include	 supervising	 contracted	 vendors,	 coordinating	of	
maintenance	repairs	and	replacement	of	District	grounds,	buildings	and	roads,	and	to	review/approve	all	related	
invoices.	

Landscape	Maintenance	
The	District	has	contracted	with	Brightview	Landscape	to	provide	landscaping	and	irrigation	maintenance	services	
to	all	the	common	areas	within	the	District.	 	St.	Johns	Golf	Management	will	provide	maintenance	of	all	Bermuda	
turf	areas.	

Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
Brightview	Landscape	 $13,206		 $166,938	
St.	Johns	Golf	Club	 $5,417	 $65,000	
Contingency	 $52,000	
Total	 	 $283,938	

Lake	Maintenance	
The	District	has	a	 contract	with	Lake	Doctors	who	provide	monthly	water	management	 services	 to	all	 the	 lakes	
throughout	the	District.			

Description	 Monthly	 Annually	
Lake	Doctors	 $2,500	 $30,000	

Amenities	and	Recreation	Management	
The	 District	 has	 contracted	 with	 Vesta	 Property	 Services	 for	 providing	 a	 full-time	 Recreational	 Director,	 who	
coordinates	 special	 events	 and	 youth	 programs	 for	 the	 District	 and	 manages	 use	 of	 the	 recreational	 facilities.	
Included	in	this	line	is	also	a	part-time	facility	assistant.	

Security	
Security	Alarm	services	of	the	clubhouse	provided	by	Certified	Security	Systems.		Also	included	are	the	costs	for	St.	
Johns	Sheriff’s	Office	patrol	and	Central	Security	Agency.	

Lifeguards	and	Pool	Monitors	
Cost	to	provide	lifeguard	services	and	pool	monitors	during	the	pool	operation	season	from	ASG/Vesta.	

Pool	Maintenance	
The	District	currently	has	a	contract	with	C	Buss	Enterprises	for	pool	cleaning,	water	testing,	treatment,	checking	
chemicals	and	back	washing	of	the	Amenity	Center	pool.		

Splash	Pad	Maintenance/Chemicals	
The	cost	to	maintain	the	newly	built	splash	pad.	

Janitorial	Maintenance	
Weekly	cleaning	of	the	clubhouse.	

Page	5	



SAMPSON	CREEK	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

GENERAL	FUND	BUDGET	
FISCAL	YEAR	2025	

Electric	
The	cost	of	electricity	for	Sampson	Creek	CDD	for	the	following	accounts:	

Account	Number	 Description	 Amount	
08744-67061	 380	St.	John's	Golf	Drive	#IRR	 $91.80	
16229-99512	 219	St.	John's	Golf	Drive	#Pool	 $13,189.48	
19350-09421	 211	St.	John's	Golf	Drive	#LITES	 $2,121.12	
46974-44356	 9402	Leo	Maguire	Pkwy	#2	 $313.20	
55613-33054	 2125	County	Road	210	W	 $1,136.76	
59216-52565	 205	St.	John's	Golf	Drive	 $5,079.88	
61084-35154	 944	Leo	Maguire	Parkway	#1	 $313.20	
80369-00598	 205	St.	John's	Golf	Drive	#Swim	Club	 $8,451.64	
72556-88074	 Leo	Maguire	Parkway	#Streetlights	 $31,755.68	
33381-88364	 1574	Drury	Court	#1	 $8,895.52	

Contingency	 $8,651.72	
TOTAL	 $80,000.00	

Water/Sewer	
Cost	of	water/sewer	from	JEA	for	the	following	accounts:	

Account	Number	 Description	 Amount	
8274324200	 380	St.	John's	Golf	Drive	#IRR	 $10,406.75	
1487324200	 Eagle	Point	Drive	#IRR	 $4,618.25	

Contingency	 $3,475.00	
TOTAL	 $18,500.00	

Refuse	
This	item	includes	the	cost	of	garbage	disposal	for	the	District.	

Permits	
Pool	permit	fees	from	the	St.	Johns	County	Health	Department.	

Repairs	and	Maintenance	
Unscheduled	repairs	and	maintenance	to	the	District’s	Facilities	throughout	the	community.	

Street	&	Tennis	Court	Lighting	Maintenance	
Represents	 costs	 associated	with	 repairs	 and	 replacement	 of	 district	 street	 lights,	 tennis	 court	 lights	 and	 other	
facility	lighting.	

Page	6	



SAMPSON	CREEK	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

GENERAL	FUND	BUDGET	
FISCAL	YEAR	2025	

Repairs	and	Replacements-Amenity	Center	
Represents	costs	associated	with	repairs	and	replacement	for	the	Amenity	Center.	

Tennis	Court	Maintenance	
Represents	costs	associated	with	repairs	of	the	tennis	courts.	

Lighting	Repairs	and	Maintenance	
Represents	costs	associated	with	repairs	of	the	lighting	throughout	the	District.	

Supplies	
Miscellaneous	supplies	needed	for	the	Clubhouse.	

Special	Events	
Monthly	events	and	organized	functions	the	District	provides	for	all	residents.	

Property	Insurance	
The	 District's	 Property	 Insurance	 policy	 is	 with	 Florida	 Insurance	 Alliance	 (FIA).	 FIA	 specializes	 in	 providing	
insurance	coverage	to	governmental	agencies.	

Telephone/Internet/Cable	Television	
The	 District	 has	 contracted	 with	 Comcast	 to	 provide	 telephone,	 internet,	 and	 cable	 connectivity	 services	 and	
communications.	

Website	Maintenance	
The	monthly	Constant	Contact	application	fees	for	community	communications	via	e-blasts	and	surveys.	

Office	Supplies	
Miscellaneous	office	supplies.	

Contingencies	
A	contingency	for	any	unanticipated	and	unscheduled	cost	to	the	District.	

Capital	Outlay	
Represents	any	minor	capital	expenditures	the	District	may	need	to	make	during	the	Fiscal	Year.	

Capital	Reserve	
Money	set	aside	for	future	replacements	of	capital	related	items.	

Youth	Programs	
Costs	associated	with	Youth	Programs	to	include	staffing,	field	trips,	and	user	fees	and	meals.		The	program	is	fully	
self-supporting	and	funded	by	user	fees.	

Page 7 



Page 8

Sampson	Creek Capital	Projects	Funds
Community	Development	District

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY	2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Revenues

Interest	Income $500 $2,225 $1,113 $3,338 $500
Carry	Forward	Surplus $103,933 $69,598 $0 $69,598 $165,549

TOTAL	REVENUES $104,433 $71,823 $1,113 $72,936 $166,049

Expenditures

Repairs	and	Replacements $63,797 $107,387 $0 $107,387 $63,797

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES $63,797 $107,387 $0 $107,387 $63,797

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Capital	Reserve	Transfer $200,000 $200,000 $0 $200,000 $145,245

TOTAL	OTHER $200,000 $200,000 $0 $200,000 $145,245

EXCESS	REVENUES $240,636 $164,436 $1,113 $165,549 $247,497



Page 9

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY	2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2025

Revenues

Special	Assessments	-	Levy	(1) $552,515 $545,294 $7,221 $552,515 $552,515
Interest	Income $2,500 $15,504 $7,752 $23,256 $2,500
Carry	Forward	Surplus	(2) $98,806 $105,429 $0 $105,429 $93,428

TOTAL	REVENUES $653,820 $666,228 $14,973 $681,200 $648,443

Expenditures

Series	2016
Interest	-	11/01 $71,896 $71,896 $0 $71,896 67,027.50$	 		
Interest	-	05/01 $71,896 $71,896 $0 $71,896 67,027.50$	 		
Principal	-	05/01 $410,000 $410,000 $0 $410,000 420,000.00$			

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES $553,793 $553,793 $0 $553,793 $554,055

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Interfund	Transfer	In	/	(Out)-GF	(3) ($24,084) ($33,979) $0 ($33,979) ($18,649)

TOTAL	OTHER ($24,084) ($33,979) $0 ($33,979) ($18,649)

EXCESS	REVENUES $75,944 $78,456 $14,973 $93,428 $75,739

11/25	Interest	Expense 61,987.50$	 		

Per	Unit Per	Unit Total Total
Lot	Size Unit	Count 2016-1 2016-2 2016-1 2016-2
55' 48 $488.52 $41.34 $23,448.96 $1,984.32
65' 34 $524.74 $48.85 $17,841.16 $1,660.90
75' 43 $577.72 $56.37 $24,841.96 $2,423.91
85' 37 $633.26 $63.89 $23,430.62 $2,363.93
100' 56 $796.11 $75.16 $44,582.16 $4,208.96
100' 1 $0.00 $75.16 $0.00 $75.16

Golf	Course 1 $15,244.79 $751.61 $15,244.79 $751.61

Total 220 $149,389.65 $13,468.79

Per	Unit Per	Unit Total Total
Lot	Size Unit	Count 2016-1 2016-2 2016-1 2016-2
55' 96 $540.78 $41.34 $51,914.88 $3,968.64
65' 160 $579.30 $48.85 $92,688.00 $7,816.00
65' 1 $0.00 $48.85 $0.00 $48.85
75' 232 $636.88 $56.37 $147,756.16 $13,077.84
85' 75 $698.40 $63.89 $52,380.00 $4,791.75
100' 16 $875.73 $75.16 $14,011.68 $1,202.56
Total 580 $358,750.72 $30,905.64

Net	Assessment $552,515
Plus	Collection	Fees	(6%) $35,267
Gross	Assessment $587,782

(1)	Net	Amount	Assessed.
(2)	Carry	forward	surplus	is	net	of	the	reserve	requirement.
(3)	Excess	funds	in	the	2016	Revenue	account	after	November	1st	get	transferred	to	the	general	fund.

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2020	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District



Page 10

DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

05/01/24 5,030,000.00$	 		 410,000.00$	 		 71,896.25$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/24 4,620,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 67,027.50$ 		 548,923.75$	 		
05/01/25 4,620,000.00$	 		 420,000.00$	 		 67,027.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/25 4,200,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 61,987.50$ 		 549,015.00$	 		
05/01/26 4,200,000.00$	 		 430,000.00$	 		 61,987.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/26 3,770,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 56,612.50$ 		 548,600.00$	 		
05/01/27 3,770,000.00$	 		 440,000.00$	 		 56,612.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/27 3,330,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 50,837.50$ 		 547,450.00$	 		
05/01/28 3,330,000.00$	 		 455,000.00$	 		 50,837.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/28 2,875,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 44,012.50$ 		 549,850.00$	 		
05/01/29 2,875,000.00$	 		 470,000.00$	 		 44,012.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/29 2,405,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 36,962.50$ 		 550,975.00$	 		
05/01/30 2,405,000.00$	 		 485,000.00$	 		 36,962.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/30 1,920,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 29,687.50$ 		 551,650.00$	 		
05/01/31 1,920,000.00$	 		 500,000.00$	 		 29,687.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/31 1,420,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 22,187.50$ 		 551,875.00$	 		
05/01/32 1,420,000.00$	 		 460,000.00$	 		 22,187.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/32 960,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 15,000.00$ 		 497,187.50$	 		
05/01/33 960,000.00$	 		 475,000.00$	 		 15,000.00$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/33 485,000.00$	 		 -$	 	 7,578.13$ 		 497,578.13$	 		
05/01/34 485,000.00$	 		 485,000.00$	 		 7,578.13$	 		 492,578.13$	 		

5,030,000.00$				 855,682.50$	 		 5,885,682.50$				

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Series	2016	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE



Page 11

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY	2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY	2023

Revenues

Special	Assessments	-	Levy	(1) $73,780 $72,818 $962 $73,780 $73,780
Interest	Income $750 $5,154 $2,577 $7,732 $750
Carry	Forward	Surplus	(2) $41,000 $42,758 $0 $42,758 $50,845

TOTAL	REVENUES $115,530 $120,730 $3,540 $124,270 $125,375

Expenditures

Series	2020
Interest	-	11/01 $31,713 $31,713 $0 $31,713 $31,594
Interest	-	05/01 $31,713 $31,713 $0 $31,713 $31,594
Principal	-	05/01 $10,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $10,000

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES $73,425 $73,425 $0 $73,425 $73,188

EXCESS	REVENUES $42,105 $47,305 $3,540 $50,845 $52,187

11/25	Interest	Expense $31,475
Assessments	per	unit	for	FY	2024-2025:

Per	Unit Total
Lot	Size Unit	Count 2020-1 2020-1

55' 48 $73 $3,510
65' 34 $86 $2,938
75' 43 $100 $4,288
85' 37 $113 $4,181
100' 57 $133 $7,578

Golf	Course 1 $1,329 $1,329

Total 220 $23,823.26

Per	Unit Total
Lot	Size Unit	Count 2020-2 2020-2
55' 96 $73 $7,020
65' 161 $86 $13,912
75' 232 $100 $23,133
85' 75 $113 $8,475
100' 16 $133 $2,127
Total 580 $54,666

Net	Assessment $73,780
Plus	Collection	Fees	(6%) $4,709
Gross	Assessment $78,490

(1)	Net	Amount	Assessed.
(2)	Carry	forward	surplus	is	net	of	the	reserve	requirement.

Debt	Service	Fund
Series	2020	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District



Page 12

							DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

05/01/24 2,490,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,712.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/24 2,480,000$	 		 -$	 	 31,593.75$						 73,306.25$	 	
05/01/25 2,480,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,593.75$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/25 2,470,000$	 		 -$	 	 31,475.00$						 73,068.75$	 	
05/01/26 2,470,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,475.00$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/26 2,460,000$	 		 -$	 	 31,356.25$						 72,831.25$	 	
05/01/27 2,460,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,356.25$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/27 2,450,000$	 		 -$	 	 31,237.50$						 72,593.75$	 	
05/01/28 2,450,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,237.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/28 2,440,000$	 		 -$	 	 31,118.75$						 72,356.25$	 	
05/01/29 2,440,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,118.75$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/29 2,430,000$	 		 -$	 	 31,000.00$						 72,118.75$	 	
05/01/30 2,430,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 31,000.00$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/30 2,420,000$	 		 -$	 	 30,881.25$						 71,881.25$	 	
05/01/31 2,420,000$	 		 10,000.00$	 		 30,881.25$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/31 2,410,000$	 		 -$	 	 30,762.50$						 71,643.75$	 	
05/01/32 2,410,000$	 		 60,000.00$	 		 30,762.50$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/32 2,350,000$	 		 -$	 	 30,050.00$						 120,812.50$	 		
05/01/33 2,350,000$	 		 65,000.00$	 		 30,050.00$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/33 2,285,000$	 		 -$																	 29,278.13$						 124,328.13$	 		
05/01/34 2,285,000$	 		 270,000.00$			 29,278.13$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/34 2,015,000$	 		 -$																	 26,071.88$						 325,350.00$	 		
05/01/35 2,015,000$	 		 300,000.00$			 26,071.88$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/35 1,715,000$	 		 -$																	 22,509.38$						 348,581.25$	 		
05/01/36 1,715,000$	 		 305,000.00$			 22,509.38$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/36 1,410,000$	 		 -$																	 18,506.25$						 346,015.63$	 		
05/01/37 1,410,000$	 		 315,000.00$			 18,506.25$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/37 1,095,000$	 		 -$																	 14,371.88$						 347,878.13$	 		
05/01/38 1,095,000$	 		 320,000.00$			 14,371.88$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/38 775,000$	 		 -$																	 10,171.88$						 344,543.75$	 		
05/01/39 775,000$	 		 330,000.00$			 10,171.88$	 		 -$	 		
11/01/39 445,000$	 		 -$																	 5,840.63$ 		 346,012.50$	 		
05/01/40 445,000$	 		 445,000.00$			 5,840.63$	 		 450,840.63$	 		

Total 2,490,000$	 		 844,162.50$		 3,334,162.50$	

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Series	2020,		Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

AMORTIZATION	SCHEDULE



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SAMPSON CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, May 16, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & 

Country Club, Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.  

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Mike Yuro Chairman 
 Graham Leary Vice Chairman 
 Mike Davis Supervisor 
 Brad Weger Supervisor 
 Lori Weitzel Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Daniel Laughlin District Manager  
 Wes Haber via phone District Counsel 
 Daniel Bauman BrightView 
 Rodney Hicks BrightView 
 Dan Fagen Vesta Property Services 
 Jennifer Meadows Vesta Property Services 
 Julie Tallaksen Vesta Property Services 
 Residents 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 16, 2024 Board of 

Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community Development District meeting. Prior to Roll Call, 

Mr. Fagen of Vesta, announced that Mr. Douglas Macke, a team member, passed away a couple 

of weeks ago, due to a tragic automobile accident and requested a moment of silence.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was present. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment (regarding agenda items 
listed below) 

There being no comments, the next item followed. 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 2 

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS BrightView Landscape Update 

A. Quality Site Assessment 
 Mr. Daniel Bauman of BrightView reported the following: 

1. Maintenance was trimming vines back from the wood-line at the entrance, due to 

overgrowth.  

2. Primrose branches that were rubbing up against the gutters on the building, were 

cut back.  

3. Their crew was working hard on keeping Ligustrum hedges trimmed and 

manicured. 

4. The mulching was almost completed, with the back left side and the back of the 

tennis courts remaining, which were scheduled for tomorrow. The truck could not 

reach with the hose and they had to use a wheelbarrow to install the sod. 

5. The flowers were looking good and the next rotation was in June. 

6. A proposal for sob repair was submitted, to replace dead sod in front of the tennis 

courts. 

7. Their irrigation team was working on scheduling the soccer field irrigation. 

Mr. Davis asked if it was the entire field. Mr. Bauman explained that it was part of the 

field. There was some rain, but it was showing some stress. They were tweaking the irrigation, to 

ensure that that the outside perimeter was being covered. Mr. Leary asked if there was an update 

to the damage to the flower beds. Mr. Bauman indicated that the flowers were the Spring flowers 

and they could not get this variety at the moment, so the recommendation was to leave the 

flowers and install Summer flowers in June. Mr. Davis felt this made sense.  

 

B. Proposal to Replace Sod by Tennis Court 
Mr. Bauman presented a proposal from BrightView to repair sod around the tennis courts 

in the amount of $1,733.16. Mr. Yuro agreed that the area looked bad and asked if this was an 

appropriate place for sod and if there was too much shade, which was why the trees was dying. 

Mr. Bauman noted there was some shade and towards the last group of tennis courts, there were 

overgrown hollies, which he recommended thinning out, to provide sun. Mr. Hicks explained 

that most of the sod died, due to a mainline break under a tree in the back of pool. Mr. Yuro 

asked if there was irrigation now. Mr. Hicks stated the tree was removed and the mainline was 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 3 

rerouted. Mr. Yuro questioned how the Board felt about sod in this area. Ms. Weitzel agreed that 

they needed sod there. Mr. Davis felt from a basic maintenance perspective, it made sense. Mr. 

Weger did not have a preference, but questioned if there was any thought to watching it or 

putting material that they would not have to water.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Davis seconded by Ms. Weitzel with all in 
favor the proposal from Brightview for sod replacements next to 
the tennis court in the amount of $1,733.16 was approved.  

 

Mr. Davis thanked BrightView for providing a calendar and requested that it be included 

in the agenda package. Mr. Laughlin would include it after the Quality Site Assessment. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 
A. Pickleball Courts 
Mr. Laughlin recalled that an electrician looked at the location for the pickleball courts 

and determined that there was accessible power. Mr. Masters confirmed that there was electricity 

and there were several options for an access system, such as an access card, punch pad, which 

residents could enter a code or a proximity reader, where residents use an app on their phone to 

open the gate and offered to have different companies come to a meeting and speak to the Board. 

Mr. Yuro pointed out that they exhausted all locations and options and the next step would be to 

obtain a proposal from the District Engineer to provide the design plans and requested that one 

be provided at the next meeting for the Board’s review. Mr. Davis questioned what information 

they would receive in the design plan. Mr. Yuro estimated that it would cost between $15,000 

and $30,000, as the District Engineer must prepare a design package, with 10 to 15 pages of 

plans with details and specifications, that would go to the county for permitting. At this time, all 

they had was a sketch. They could not get estimates from contractors until they had a complete 

set of plans. Mr. Davis felt that was a reasonable next step, but preferred communicating their 

intention to the residents that they were planning to build a pickleball court, as it was a new 

amenity space, that would cost a great deal of money, have some security challenges and trees 

that would need to be removed. Mr. Davis suggested staking out the area in the forest where 

construction was taking place and provide residents with a one sheet summary of the plan with a 

diagram and rough estimates, so residents could provide input. Resident Mike McCormick of 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 4 

604 Remington Court asked if there was a response to the survey that was sent out to residents. 

Mr. Yuro confirmed that there was a response, which should be in the minutes from the last 

meeting. 

Mr. Yuro recommended between now and the next meeting, having the District Engineer 

provide a formal estimate on the preparation of the design plans, Mr. Masters provide further 

information on access control and place two stakes in the ground along the cemetery. Ms. 

Weitzel asked if there would be bathrooms. Mr. Laughlin pointed out there would be access to 

the bathrooms at the golf course. Mr. Davis voiced concern about additional traffic by the golf 

course. Mr. Yuro stated that there must be conversations with the golf course. Mr. Laughlin 

spoke to Mr. Ben Pasquith, who did not have any concerns; however, there could be an 

agreement. Mr. Yuro requested that an email blast be sent out to residents with the sketch and an 

invitation for residents to come to the next meeting. Mr. Laughlin suggested that the Board 

authorize a Board Member to work with staff on the email blast, bring it back to the next meeting 

or have staff send the email blast. Mr. Davis offered to prepare the email blast.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Ms. Weitzel with all in 
favor authorization for Mr. Davis to work with staff on an email 
blast to residents regarding the pickleball courts was approved.  

 

Mr. Leary requested that the options for two or three pickleball courts, be included in the 

email blast, along with the costs and the noise study. Mr. Laughlin would post it to the CDD 

website. Ms. Weitzel asked if residents could respond to the Supervisors. Mr. Davis would direct 

residents to go to the website to reach out to any Supervisor. Mr. Yuro preferred that residents 

come to the meeting to say whether they were for or against it. Mr. Leary heard that St. Johns 

County approved $150 million to build new parks in St. Johns County and one of them, near 

Shearwater, included pickleball courts. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that the county was building a 

central park off of Timberwolf Trail near Shearwater, which would include pickleball and 

basketball courts, recreational fields, splash park and two playgrounds. 

 

B. Bulk Head Repair (1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct.) 
Mr. Laughlin received an update from Mr. Acree and contacted the residents that lived 

next to 1929 Glenfield Crossing about clearing the vegetation but had not heard back. Vesta 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 5 

looked at the area and provided a proposal to remove the vines. As far as the bulkhead proposals, 

Mr. Acree said that Hurricane Armor turned down the job, because they did not have the 

manpower to do the job in a timely manner. They had a different process of repair, which would 

be better, but they would not be able to do the job until later in the year. Mr. Acree’s 

recommendation was to remove the vegetation next door and then assess the area, to determine if 

it needed to be included in the repair. Mr. Masters asked the homeowner for permission to go 

into their backyard and take pictures, which they agreed to, as well as allowing staff to use the 

back of their yard as a staging area to remove the vegetation off of their neighbor’s bulkhead. If 

they did not respond to Mr. Laughlin tomorrow, Mr. Masters would go by their house and speak 

with the homeowners. Mr. Laughlin asked if AMG would remove the vegetation. Mr. Masters 

indicated that AMG was his company, which did many odd jobs at a reduced price. For $1,500, 

they would remove all of the vegetation from the bulkhead. There was Board consensus. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Davis with all in favor 
the proposal with AMG to remove vegetation from the bulkhead 
next to 1929 Glenfield Crossing Ct. in the amount of $1,500, 
subject to Mr. Masters speaking to the homeowners was approved. 

 

Mr. Yuro wanted to proceed as quickly as possible. Mr. Masters pointed out that they 

would not do anything until they obtain approval from the homeowners. Mr. Davis proposed 

contacting residents who would be impacted. Once the vegetation was removed, Mr. Laughlin 

would coordinate with Mr. Acree, to get the contractor onsite, to determine whether one section 

needed to be repaired or if it would need to be expanded to two backyards.  

 

C. Amenity Center Upgrade 
Mr. Laughlin presented pictures taken by Mr. Leary. Mr. Leary recalled recommending at 

the last meeting, upgrading the Amenity Center, as it was not adequate, compared to what other 

communities were offering their residents. In between the last meeting and this meeting, Mr. 

Leary visited three facilities, two that Vesta suggested, and one that a resident suggested, South 

Hampton, which recently updated their Amenity Center and closely represented what he 

envisioned. Mr. Leary provided photos of the South Hampton facility, which had great light, was 

tastily decorated and had a kitchen. Their facility could be extended into three different rooms, 

with a room behind this one and a room out to the side but questioned whether this room could 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 6 

be enlarged. Mr. Leary felt that this was something that the residents would support. Mr. Yuro 

stated that it looked great but was unsure about what they would get out of renovating this room, 

as it was used for Summer Camp and suggested using the golf Clubhouse next door for Summer 

Camp. Ms. Weitzel liked the idea of making the space feel more inviting, as they may get more 

rentals, but if they could not expand it, she recommended painting it and having more of a 

kitchen area. Mr. Fagen pointed that having a Summer Camp, put demands on a room and 

suggested having light fixtures that could be folded up and placed in a corner and inexpensive 

plastic chairs and tables and cubbies brought in for the kids and removed at the end of the 

season.  

Mr. Yuro recalled that this room used to be a Gym and yoga studio, but when the new 

Gym was built, it was used for Summer Camp and meetings. Mr. Davis felt that, at a minimum, 

the Amenity Center could use a facelift, such as redoing the ceiling and the lighting. However, 

there was always noise and it was cluttered, as every corner was occupied with items that had 

nothing to do with making the space comfortable and functional. He liked the possibilities of 

sketching out some possibilities and having some natural light opportunities. Since there was no 

urgency, Mr. Davis was in favor of having plans prepared. Mr. Laughlin intended for this to be a 

wintertime project. Ms. Weitzel agreed. Mr. Yuro envisioned having nice couches and kitchen 

island and requested that Vesta come back to the Board with facelift options. Mr. Davis 

questioned whether the District Engineer could provide some options. Mr. Yuro felt that an 

architect was more appropriate, but the District Engineer could provide some recommended 

architects. Mr. Laughlin recalled that Matthews had an internal architect. Ms. Weitzel felt that it 

was important to have a place for adults to meet and having padded chairs. This item was tabled 

and there was Board consensus for Vesta and the District Engineer to provide the Board with 

facelift options. 

 

D. Tree Replacement Across from 1085 Eagle Point Drive 
Mr. Davis stated there were nine trees north of 1085 Eagle Point Drive, across from the 

preserve, which had a dead tree. Mr. Yuro noted that the tree was at Eagle Point Drive, under the 

letters, “DR.” Mr. Davis requested that the dead tree be replaced, so there were no further 

problems, but questioned whether they needed to replace it, as the HOA had a requirement that 

everyone must have a tree in their yard. Mr. Yuro was in favor of removing the tree; however, if 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 7 

they planted another 4-inch tree, it would be an eyesore and there would be a gap and 

recommended cutting the tree down and cleaning the area. Ms. Weitzel agreed with cutting the 

tree down, from a safety standpoint. Mr. Laughlin would obtain a proposal from either 

BrightView or a tree company to remove the dead tree. Mr. Masters suggested using Taylor 

Tree, the tree company that BrightView used. They were coming onto the property on Tuesday 

to evaluate a tree in the preserve and three trees on Stonehenge that were dead and would have 

them provide a proposal for the Eagle Point Drive tree. Mr. Laughlin asked if they could have a 

quote by the next meeting. Mr. Masters offered to provide the quote before the next meeting but 

suggested that the Board approve a not-to-exceed amount. Mr. Yuro requested that this item be 

placed on the agenda for the June meeting. Mr. Davis asked if any trees urgently needed to be 

removed. Mr. Masters recommended removing all of the trees at the same time. Mr. Davis 

requested a proposal and photos of the area in question. Mr. Masters asked if the dead tree in the 

preserve should be dropped in the preserve. Mr. Yuro pointed out if they received a complaint 

from a resident about a dead tree, they did not need to wait two months to take it down and felt 

that staff should be authorized to approve up to a certain amount without coming before the 

Board. Mr. Laughlin estimated a cost of $500 to drop a tree and requested that Mr. Masters 

obtain a proposal. This item would be placed on the next agenda as a tree removal. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2024-05, 
Approving the Proposed Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2025 and Setting a Public 
Hearing Date to Adopt 

 Mr. Laughlin presented Resolution 2024-05, approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 

Year (FY) 2025 and setting the public hearing. The date in the resolution was for the July 

meeting, but it could be changed to August; however, it needed to be 60 days after today. Mr. 

Yuro asked if there was an increase of 6%. Mr. Laughlin indicated that there was a 9.97% overall 

increase or an increase of $66.685. The increase of 6% was on the Field side. Mr. Yuro noted a 

3% increase for Administrative, 6% for Field and 9.97% overall increase, which included a 

capital reserve contribution of $200,000. Mr. Laughlin spoke with Mr. Chris Carasella of the 

HOA, who referred him to the Comcast representative that set up the community plan, which 

would provide the District with free services for eight TVs and five Wi-Fi hotspots and a digital 

receiver. This would be used for the TVs in the Gym and the hotspot would be at the Amenity 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 8 

Center. Mr. Davis asked if this was the $12,000 Telephone/Internet/Cable TV line item. Mr. 

Laughlin confirmed that this was $12,000 line item that would be removed when the budget was 

adopted.  

 Mr. Yuro questioned why there was a 3% increase for Administrative, when the total for 

FY 2023 was $151,695, $157,138 for FY 2024 and $143,702 projected for September 20, 2024. 

Mr. Laughlin explained that Engineering and Attorney would remain the same and although 

Engineering was under budget at this time, it could change, which was the reason for the 3% 

increase. Mr. Yuro indicated that the Field Budget for FY 2024 was $985,255 and the projection 

for September 20, 2024 was $46,570 under budget, but there was $100,000 budgeted for FY 25. 

Mr. Laughlin explained that there were increases for the General Manager and Landscaping; 

however, Electric and Water were projected to increase, based off of trends. Ms. Weitzel 

believed that Youth Programs was for Summer Camp. Mr. Yuro pointed out that there was 

income under Revenues for Youth Programs for a net of zero. Mr. Fagen confirmed that 

everything would run through Vesta. At the last meeting, Mr. Leary recalled that residents 

received a large increase in 2024 of $190, which was driven by the Capital Reserve and residents 

would receive another 10% increase this year, which he did not support, due to complaints from 

residents. They have not had an increase in five years and $200,000 was placed in the Capital 

Reserve. There was also a large increase in Landscaping. In FY 2024, the budget was $1,095,000 

and this year, they were projecting $1.2 million, which was a 10% increase, due to the transfer of 

$40,000 that was required to maintain a Capital Reserve of $200,000. There were also $43,000 

of staffing increases, with the change to Vesta, an increase of $54,000 in Landscaping and 

increased utilities, property insurance and security. To get to a 5% increase in assessments, Mr. 

Leary recommended $54,000 be taken from the Capital Reserve and for a 3% increase in 

assessments, $32,000 would have to be taken from the Capital Reserve. They could also 

decrease Repairs & Maintenance, due to Vesta employees being proactive.  

Mr. Yuro agreed with the reduction in Repairs & Maintenance, because every time there 

was a repair, the District was billed, but it was already built into Vesta’s contract. Mr. Leary also 

recommended reducing Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance and Amenity Repairs by 

50%, eliminating the $2,000 budgeted for Supplies and taking half of the $7,000 budgeted for 

Tennis Court Maintenance and 50% of what was budgeted tor Soccer Field Maintenance and 

placing into the Capital Reserve, to provide a savings of $34,000. To get to $54,000, $20,000 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 9 

should be reduced from a Vesta Savings Program. Mr. Leary further recommended reducing the 

Landscaping Contingency from $52,000 to $30,000, to get to the 3% increase in the Capital 

Reserve. Mr. Davis felt that this was a phenomenal start and recommended discussing the budget 

further at the next meeting, as they had until July or August, to make these changes, agreed with 

Mr. Leary that it did not make sense to have a 10% increase in assessments. Mr. Yuro 

appreciated the work Mr. Leary did on the budget. Mr. Laughlin indicated that the $45,000 

expenditure for Youth Programs, was counted as revenue. Mr. Davis asked if a fee was charged 

to the CDD. Mr. Fagen confirmed that no fee was charged and wanted to save the District money 

and over time, there would be savings, but this was from doing projects in-house and providing 

efficiencies and staffing models for large contracts, through a savings program. Mr. Davis 

requested that Vesta line items, be included under one line item. Mr. Laughlin pointed out that 

Field Operations Manager, Amenities and Recreation Management, and Amenities and 

Recreation Management Assistant, would eventually drop off of the budget, but would move the 

other items. 

Mr. Yuro noted that Mr. Leary took 50% of the projected savings and asked if the total 

projected variance was what he was projecting through the end of the year and not just the 

current variance. Mr. Leary confirmed that it was the full-year projection. Mr. Laughlin 

explained that Repair and Replacement, and some of the Landscape Contingency, was doing 

well and the goal was to keep it as low as possible; however, it could increase, if repairs needed 

to be made. Mr. Yuro agreed as they needed to repair the entry sign at Stonehedge. Mr. Laughlin 

confirmed that insurance was covering the cost of the repair. Ms. Weitzel appreciated Mr. Leary 

for providing these recommendations, as she agreed after not having an increase, hitting 

residents with a 10% increase. Mr. Laughlin reported between 2008 and 2016, there was one 

increase of 3%. Mr. Yuro questioned the current proposed increase. Mr. Laughlin recalled that it 

was $145 per home or $12 per month. Mr. Yuro pointed out that Mr. Leary was targeting no 

more than a 5% increase per home or $70, which he agreed with or having a 3% increase. Mr. 

Laughlin indicated if the Cable TV was removed, the assessment amount per home would be 

reduced by $15. Mr. Davis was in favor of taking as much time as they had available to work on 

the budget and setting the public hearing on the adoption of the budget for the August meeting. 

Mr. Yuro asked if the Board had to approve the budget today and send a mailed notice to 

residents, because there was an increase in assessments. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that the budget 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 10 

must be approved today, because the State required it to be approved by June 15th and the June 

meeting was on June 20th.  

Mr. Yuro asked if the Board was more comfortable approving a 5% increase in 

assessments, versus 10%. Mr. Leary supported a 5% increase. Mr. Davis asked in order to vote 

for 5%, if expenditures must be lowered. Mr. Haber explained that generally, they want the line 

items to be balanced, but under these circumstances, an amount could be added to the reserve. 

Mr. Laughlin felt that the easiest solution, would be to remove an amount from the Capital 

Reserve and then reducing line items to put back into the Capital Reserve. Mr. Davis questioned 

whether or not the capital reserve was being met. Mr. Yuro stated not funding the Capital 

Reserve, would get the District in trouble and suggested approving the budget at the 5% increase, 

removing $54,000 out of the Capital Reserve, which would provide a total of $146,000 in the 

Capital Reserve and adjust line items by the time that the budget was adopted. Mr. Laughlin 

recommended taking $75,000 out of the Capital Reserve, when the budget was adopted, and 

reducing Repair and Replacement and Contingencies by half, to fund reserves. Mr. Yuro was in 

favor of capping the assessment at 5%, with a target of decreasing it to 3%, by adjusting line 

items by the time that the budget was adopted in August. Mr. Davis was not criticizing Mr. 

Leary’s work, but for discussion purposes, questioned whether they could remove $54,000 from 

the Capital Reserve, as there was a question on whether $20,000 could be reduced from Vesta 

Savings Program, but loved the idea of going deep into the budget and finding line items to 

reduce, in order to decrease the assessment to 5% and sending out the notification to residents to 

obtain feedback. Mr. Weger asked if there needed to be $200,000 in the Capital Reserve. Mr. 

Laughlin pointed out that last year they were $50,000 or $60,000 under where they should be in 

reserves and having a 10% increase in assessments, would keep them on track.  

Mr. Davis preferred to notice the 10% and come in at 5%, so they would not run out of 

money in FY 2025. Mr. Leary believed that they needed to challenge themselves, as there were 

cost increases with food, gas and insurance. Mr. Yuro preferred to not have an assessment 

increase of more than 5%. Mr. Haber indicated that his contact information would be on the 

mailed notice, for residents to ask questions. Mr. Yuro asked if in Mr. Haber’s experience if a 

certain percentage increase triggered people to call. Mr. Laughlin stated it was based on the 

community. Last year, he barely received any calls from residents, but in another community, 

where the assessment increased by $30, he received numerous calls. Mr. Davis asked if they 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 11 

could include in the notice that the assessment could not go higher than a certain amount, but it 

may be lower. Mr. Laughlin explained that all the notice would include was the amount that the 

assessment was increasing and the date of the public hearing. Mr. Yuro questioned what the 10% 

was based on, if they were projecting to be under budget this year. Mr. Laughlin explained that 

the accountants based the budget on trends, but it was rare to see a decrease. Mr. Leary explained 

that the biggest increase was not maintaining the Capital Reserve and the $40,000 less in 

Carryforward Surplus this year than last year. 

 

Mr. Leary MOVED to approve Resolution 2024-05 Approving the 
Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 with a 5% increase in 
assessments, taking $54,755 out of the Capital Reserve and setting 
the public hearing date for August 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at this 
location.  

 

Mr. Yuro questioned what would happen if they adopted the budget and at the end of the 

year, they were over budget and suggested paying for any Repairs & Maintenance items out of 

the Capital Reserve. Mr. Haber pointed out that some banks would offer a short-term loan, with 

the understanding that the repayment would come from the following fiscal year's Operation & 

Maintenance assessment, but other Districts maintained their landscaping to a lesser degree, to 

make up the shortfall. Mr. Yuro approved of Mr. Leary’s motion, as there was a $52,000 

landscape contingency.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Leary seconded by Mr. Yuro with Ms. 
Weitzel, Mr. Weger, Mr. Leary and Mr. Yuro in favor and Mr. 
Davis dissenting, Resolution 2024-05 Approving the Proposed 
Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 with a 5% increase in assessments, 
taking $54,755 out of the Capital Reserve and setting the public 
hearing date for August 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at this location was 
approved. (Motion Passed 4-1) 

 

Mr. Yuro noted between now and August the Board could fine tune the budget and 

thanked Mr. Leary for his hard work.  

 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 12 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  
There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

B. Engineer – Update on Pool Area Renovation Approval from County 
Mr. Laughlin presented the following updates from the District Engineer: 

1. Golf Course Drainage Pipe at Hole 7: The golf course preferred to TV the pipe 

and reached out to APS on April 19th. In order to TV the pipe, the pond must be 

drained and the pump must run for a long time, so a hybrid solution between 

lowering the pond water level and using a coffer dam plug, would be evaluated by 

APS.  

Mr. Yuro pointed out that the pond on Hole 7 was connected to the pond by the Hole 7 

fairway, which was connected to other ponds in the neighborhood. To pump water out of the 

pond, they must plug the pond in the fairway, at the top end of the pipe and get an excavator to 

pile up dirt in the pond to separate the end of the pipe from the rest of the pond. The hybrid of 

plugging it and using a coffer dam, in Mr. Yuro’s opinion, was the appropriate way to go, 

because if they lowered the entire pond level, there would be 8 feet of exposed dirt, that would 

be subject to erosion. Mr. Laughlin reported that APS was scheduling a site visit during the week 

of May 20th to provide proposals and Mr. Across would continue to coordinate with APS, the 

golf course and the CDD until proposals were received.  

2. Pool Area Renovation Approval from County: The plans were submitted to the 

county, which were provided to the Board and Mr. Acree was waiting for the 

Board’s decision to proceed with the bidding/construction.  

Mr. Yuro felt that it did not hurt for Mr. Acree to reach out to some companies to obtain 

actual pricing, as they only had an engineer’s estimate. Mr. Laughlin recalled that a hardscape 

company, Urban Edge, had a cost estimate. Mr. Yuro noted it did not cost the District anything 

to obtain cost estimates and did not lock them into proceeding with the project. It just provided 

more information to determine whether this was something that the Board wanted to do. Mr. 

Davis felt that the project was well thought out and was a benefit to the community. Mr. 

Laughlin would inform Mr. Acree to start the process.  

3. Golf Cart Path Repair between Holes 12 and 13: Mr. Davis requested this item. 

Mr. Laughlin spoke with Mr. Pasquith, but was getting pushback on the golf 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 13 

course’s responsibility, because Mr. Pasquith pointed out that it goes into the 

District’s right-of-way (ROW). 

Mr. Yuro pointed out that the section of concrete in question, was part of the cart path 

and not the sidewalk. It was installed long before the sidewalks were installed and the 

neighborhood was developed. Ms. Weitzel asked if it was before the crosswalk on Eagle Point 

Drive. Mr. Davis explained that it was a panel that was significantly lifted by Forest Glen, 

exiting the 12th Hole crossing Eagle Point Drive. Mr. Laughlin would inform Mr. Pasquith that 

the Board requested that the golf course repair it as soon as possible. Mr. Yuro pointed out if 

they did not repair it, the CDD should repair it and get reimbursement from the golf course, 

because it was within their ROW. Mr. Laughlin asked if the Board was agreeable to splitting the 

cost with the golf course. Mr. Yuro was in favor of it, as it needed to be repaired. Mr. Leary 

asked if the cost was $1,000 to repair it. Mr. Laughlin believed so. Ms. Weitzel approved of the 

repair, as long as the cost was not excessive. Mr. Laughlin asked Mr. Masters to obtain a 

proposal, which he would provide to the golf course. 

4. Erosion at a Control Panel at 420 St. Johns Golf Drive: This was reported by a 

resident. Mr. Acree inspected it and determined that there was erosion around the 

control structure. 

Mr. Yuro recalled that there fence running down the drainage easement, which was 

installed by a resident and would have to be addressed. The erosion needed to be backfilled and 

sod placed around it to protect the pipe, which would be the CDD’s responsibility, but if the 

fence post perforated the pipe, they needed to go back to the homeowner and request that Mr. 

Acree look at the structure, to identify what was causing the washout. The bottom line was it 

needed to be fixed and either way, Mr. Yuro felt that the CDD needed to repair it, because it 

needed to be done properly, especially if there was damage to the pipe, but before they did 

anything, they needed to evaluate what was causing it. Mr. Laughlin would follow up with Mr. 

Acree to provide a report. 

5. Email from a Resident Regarding Disappearing Lake Front: Everything looked 

fine, but according to Mr. Acree, the pond was designed to fluctuate and erosion 

could happen over time, but Lake Doctors should be addressing erosion concerns. 

There were potential lawnmower tracks near the pond bank; however, the lank 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 14 

bank was still sodded and appeared stable and Mr. Acree recommended 

monitoring the erosion, as he had no concerns. 

Mr. Yuro suspected that the erosion was caused by the low level of the pond, by not 

having rain in a month-and-a-half, as 1 foot low of pond level equaled 4 feet of lake. It did not 

take a great deal of evaporation in the ponds, for people to feel like their pond bank was 

disappearing. Mr. Davis asked if that was a CDD lake bank. Mr. Yuro stated that the pond bank 

was the resident’s property and the maintenance was their responsibility, as all of the property 

lines, go to the middle of the lake. However, the CDD had an easement over the ponds, to ensure 

that they function in accordance with the permit. The pond was still functioning in accordance 

with the permit, but if the pond bank started to have ruts or becomes unsafe, Mr. Yuro felt that 

the CDD should repair it, because if the Water Management District determined that it was a 

problem, they would look to the CDD to repair it, because the CDD had the permit. Mr. Davis 

asked if a homeowner had the ability to raise the level of the slope. Mr. Laughlin reported that 

the CDD would be out of compliance, because there were slope requirements for the permit. 

Typically, the homeowner’s property ended at the water line or the slope, but according to the 

Property Appraiser’s website and an aerial from 2014, there was no fluctuation. Mr. Yuro felt 

that it was possible that there was erosion to the extent that the homeowner lost some sod, but 

unless it was significant, there was not much that they could do about it, as this happened when 

there were water fluctuations. Mr. Masters reported that he spoke to the homeowner, who 

believed that they lost 3 to 4 feet of sod. They were not asking the Board to repair anything, as 

they were more than willing to hire a company to extend their bank out 3 feet and add sod, but 

wanted to know whether they could bring in the company to backfill and put in sod. Mr. Yuro 

stated it was the homeowner’s property and they could bring in fill and sod to match the original 

design, which was a 4:1 slope, as long as they were in compliance with the permit and the 

original design and it was restored to the original design specifications. Mr. Masters would speak 

further with the homeowners. 

 

 C. Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,913) 
Mr. Laughlin reported that there were 1,913 registered voters in the District, according to 

the St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections as of April 15, 2024. A car accident occurred on 

Stonehenge Trail Lane and Mr. Laughlin forwarded the Police Report to the insurance company. 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 15 

At this time, the insurance company was working with the driver's insurance company to get 

reimbursement. The annuals would be installed in June and Mr. Masters was obtaining proposals 

for the monument, which Mr. Laughlin would provide to the insurance company. Mr. Laughlin 

received an email from Mr. Leary about some sod that was damaged in front of a Florida, Power 

& Light (FPL) box. A damage claim was filed with FPL and they fixed it today. The Flock safety 

camera was finally moved and Mr. Laughlin was working on the Cost Share Agreement. Mr. 

Yuro asked if it was being placed in the main island. Mr. Laughlin confirmed it was being 

installed where the old one was. Mr. Leary asked if the Sheriff’s Office had access to the camera. 

Mr. Laughlin replied affirmatively. Regarding the Comcast services being free of charge, Mr. 

Laughlin would be following up with the Comcast representatives, with the hope that this line 

item could be removed from the budget. Mr. Leary questioned the potential savings. Mr. 

Laughlin confirmed that $12,000 was budgeted. 

 

D. General Manager  
1. Report 
2. Athletic Field Maintenance Reports 

Mr. Masters presented the General Manager’s Report. He participated in an onsite 

inspection with Brightview on Monday, which Mr. Leary also attended, to look at many areas 

throughout the community. An onsite inspection would be held every month with Brightview, 

which should hopefully provide some cost savings. Mr. Masters contacted Precision Sidewalk, 

which he used before, to conduct an inspection for free of all the CDD sidewalks throughout the 

community and provide their results. They did not grind sidewalks, but had a patented 

technology to slice the concrete, which was better than grinding. They could go deeper than 

grinding, up to 2 inches and should be out in the next week. Mr. Masters voiced concern about 

vendors that provide services on property providing the required paperwork, such as a Certificate 

of Insurance listing the Sampson Creek CDD, including the Supervisors and staff to be covered, 

any type of contract, agreement or waiver. He requested that District Counsel review it and 

provide recommendations on the minimum requirements to be provided from the vendors. Mr. 

Haber had a form of agreement that he recommended using with these vendors, which was fairly 

straightforward, with the District granting the vendor the right to use the District's property and 

covering insurance waivers as an exhibit. 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 16 

Mr. Masters voiced concern about vendors that come onto the property from outside the 

community, having participants that were not residents of St. John's Golf and Country Club and 

questioned whether this was acceptable to the Board. Mr. Laughlin stated the normal procedure, 

was for the vendor to come before the Board to request permission to provide services at a 

discounted rate and once approved by the Board, there would be an agreement. Mr. Yuro pointed 

out that they did not allow outside residents. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that most classes were for 

residents only. Ms. Weitzel noted that the instructor for Yoga was not even a resident. Mr. Yuro 

preferred that this stop. Mr. Leary recalled that their policy was for residents and four guests or 

pay $3,500 per year to use their facilities. Mr. Masters felt in this particular instance, it should be 

all residents and should have been all along. Mr. Yuro felt that this needed to be cleared up. Ms. 

Weitzel pointed out if the majority of the participants taking a class did not live in the 

community, that was a problem. Mr. Fagen felt that there were areas that they needed to fine 

tune, to protect the District. Even with the existing instructors, there should be a COI covering 

Vesta, as well as an agreement. Mr. Leary asked if this was standard in what Vesta did at other 

facilities. Mr. Fagen replied affirmatively, noting that they were the gatekeeper. Mr. Leary 

questioned why this was not brought up previously. Mr. Haber recalled that there were 

agreements in the past for these types of services and would check his files. Mr. Fagen stated 

there were agreements for the Zumba and Yoga instructors. Ms. Weitzel questioned the next 

step. Mr. Fagen would inform the instructors that their class must be comprised of 100% 

residents, based on the policy of the District and there would be no further classes until 

documentation was provided and assurance that there was a system in place. There was Board 

consensus for Mr. Fagen to follow up with the Zumba and yoga instructors. 

 

E. Amenity Manager – Report 
Ms. Ashley presented the Amenity Manager’s Report. April was successful, with the 

community blood drive and yard sale. The Stingrays started their swim team sessions and have a 

meet on Saturday. On May 3rd, there was Movie on the Lawn, which included a craft night and 

food trucks. It was successful and residents were in favor of having the food trucks. Mr. Davis 

noted that another Movie on the Lawn was scheduled at the beginning of June. Ms. Ashley 

would try to have one once a month on Fridays and see how it goes. Ms. Weitzel was happy to 

see that it was back. A pool party was being held on Memorial Day, with food trucks, a balloon 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 17 

man and games. Summer Camp started on June 3rd and. 50 campers were signed up. A Father’s 

Day event was planned for June, with the balloon man, food trucks, giveaways and games. Mr. 

Fagen announced that in light of the loss of Mr. Douglas Macke, they were defining strengths in 

certain people, in order to make sure that Vesta was fulfilling their contract. They were looking 

internally and externally, to ensure that they were getting the right people in place. If anyone felt 

that Vesta was not doing their job, Mr. Fagen requested that he be informed as he appreciated the 

District’s partnership. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests 

There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

Resident Mike McCormick of 604 Remington Court. appreciated Mr. Leary’s diligence 

on the budget and the end result of the 5% cap, rather than over budgeting each year and coming 

up with a surplus. It was a good idea, which he hoped worked out. As long as he could 

remember, they had yard sales that coincided with major golf events and preferred that the yard 

sales be held separately. Regarding the tree replacement, he did not know the circumstance of the 

tree on Eagle Point Drive dying and why other trees were failing, but this was also an HOA issue 

and they were holding homeowners responsible for replacing their trees. Mr. McCormick felt 

that there should be additional attention in how they mitigate the deterioration and not just letting 

trees die and not replacing them, as residents appreciated having a canopy of Live Oaks over 

roadways. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of Minutes of the April 18, 2024 Meeting 
B. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2024 
C. Check Register 
Mr. Laughlin presented the Minutes of the April 18, 2024 Meeting, Balance Sheet and 

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for the Period Ending as of April 30, 2024 and Check 

Register for May 16, 2024 in the amount of $62,898.44 for the General Fund. The District was 

currently operating under the expenditures. Assessments were 98.1% collected. Mr. Davis noted 



May 16, 2024 Sampson Creek CDD 

 18 

many items were missing from the minutes, such his proposal during the pickleball discussion, to 

send out a packet of information to residents, as a strategy to help ensure that they were doing 

the right thing. There was also a conversation about the survey in relation to pickleball, where 

Graham was reviewing the numbers and providing a comparison, as well as a conversation about 

the results of the survey and the process that was followed. None of those items were in the 

minutes. Mr. Davis also added that in the bulkhead discussion, there were no comments about 

the clearing of the vegetation, as well as Mr. Leary’s comments, during the budget discussion, 

about not raising the assessment by 10%. Under Supervisor Requests, his comments and Mr. 

Leary’s comments were swapped. Mr. Davis felt that the minutes were too short and were not as 

detailed as in prior minutes. Mr. Laughlin explained that the minutes have always been 

summarized and staff was looking into software that transcribes the audio into verbatim minutes 

and would speak to the Transcriber about providing detailed minutes.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Mr. Leary with all in favor 
the consent agenda items as stated above were approved.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – June 20, 2024 
@ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & Country 
Club Meeting Room 

 Mr. Laughlin stated that the next meeting was scheduled for June 20, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at 

this location.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Weger seconded by Ms. Weitzel with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Sampson Creek Community 
Development District

 [ PERIODS INCLUDED:  October 01, 
2023 thru May 31, 2024 ]

0

Thursday, June 6, 2024



CDD District Name: Sampson Creek Community Development District ("District") Last Updated: 6/6/24
% of Fiscal Year Completed: 67%

GMS Lead(s): Sharyn Henning (Financials) and Daniel Laughlin (District Management)

Status

10) In Good Order

Balance Sheet - General Fund

Beginning Fund Balance/Cash & Cash Equivalents (Unaudited) 429,516.17$            10) In Good Order
Excess Revenue/Cash and Cash Equivalents Current Fiscal Year 288,107.41$            10) In Good Order
Current Ending Fund Balance/Cash & Cash Equivalents 717,623.58$            10) In Good Order

 -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -       
FYTD Tax Assessments Collected 1,713,308$              98.70% 10) In Good Order

General Fund
Category Budget Actuals Actuals % Budget

Total Revenues 1,154,994$              1,139,040$              99% 10) In Good Order

 [ PERIODS INCLUDED:  October 01, 2023 thru May 31, 2024 ]

Total 1,142,394$              684,912$                 60% 10) In Good Order

Administrative 157,138$                 98,460$                   63% 10) In Good Order
Field Operations 985,255$                 586,453$                 60% 10) In Good Order

General Fund - Material Line items

Administrative

Engineer 15,000$                   10,988$                   73% 20) Watch Item
Attorney 30,000$                   12,731$                   42% 10) In Good Order

Field Operations

Security Operations 73,514$                   50,112$                   68% 10) In Good Order
Repairs & Maintenance 45,000$                   7,801$                     17% 10) In Good Order
Electric 76,500$                   51,797$                   68% 10) In Good Order
Landscape 275,472$                 182,416$                 66% 10) In Good Order

Recreation Facility

Onsite Staffing 140,293$                 116,085$                 83% 20) Watch Item

Long Term Debt

10/1/23 Principal Payments 5/31/24
Series 2016 5,030,000$              (410,000)$                4,620,000$              10) In Good Order
Series 2020 2,490,000$              (10,000)$                  2,480,000$              10) In Good Order

7,520,000$              (420,000)$                7,100,000$              

Capital Reserve

Budget Actual to Date Encumbered Variances
Capital Outlay 63,797$                   107,387$                 -$                         (43,590)$       20) Watch Item

Funding (1) 200,000$                 200,000$                 -$                         -$              10) In Good Order
Account Balance 240,636$                 164,436$                 -$                         (76,200)$       20) Watch Item

Series 2020 Construction Account

10/1/23 Actual to Date Interest Income 5/31/24
Account Balance 643,613$                 81,253$                   18,390$                   580,750$      10) In Good Order

(1) Transfer will be completed once the District is 90% collected in assessment collections for FY 2024.

 -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -    -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -   -       

Financial Services Dashboard Status Report - 2024-April EOM Report 

Topic

 [ PERIODS INCLUDED:  October 01, 2023 thru May 31, 2024 ]
Financial State Of The Union:



CDD District Name: Sampson Creek Community Development District ("District") Last Updated: 6/6/24
% of Fiscal Year Completed: 67%

GMS Lead(s): Sharyn Henning (Financials) and Daniel Laughlin (District Management)

Status

Financial Services Dashboard Status Report - 2024-April EOM Report 

Topic

2023-2024 Capital Reserve Repairs
Description Expenditures

Landscaping & Irrigation
Irrigation Pumps/Equip. Partial Allowance 8,000.00$                  
Landscaping Replacement Allowance 8,000.00$                  

Painting
Amenity Exterior 11,106.00$                

Playground
Wood Playground Equipment Refurbishment 6,000.00$                  

Total for 2023-2024 33,106.00$             

2024-2025 Capital Reserve Repairs
Description Expenditures

Landscaping & Irrigation
Landscaping Replacement Allowance 8,280.00$                  

Furniture, Fixtures, & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Annual Allowance 4,140.00$                  

Mechanical Systems
Heat Pump 2 8,280.00$                  
Heat Pump 3 11,592.00$                

Basketball Courts
Asphalt Resurfacing (Color Coat) 6,471.00$                  

Total for 2024-2025 38,763.00$             

2025-2026 Capital Reserve Repairs
Description Expenditures

Site Concrete
Concrete Curb & Gutter Allowance 8,570.00$                  
Concret Sidewalk Allowance 8,570.00$                  

Site Lighting
Light Bollards - Parking Lot 5,999.00$                  
Light Poles - Parking Lot 25,709.00$                

Fencing/Gates/Acess Control
Access Control Allowance 5,356.00$                  

Landscaping & Irrigation
Landscaping Replacement Allowance 8,570.00$                  

Roofing
Asphalt Shingles - Original Buildings 33,508.00$                

Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Annual Allowance 4,285.00$                  

Mechanical Systems
Heat Pump 1 8,570.00$                  

Tennis Courts
Asphalt Court Resurfacing (Color Coat) 30,508.00$                

Total for 2025-2026 139,645.00$           



Cover Date
10/31/23
11/30/23
12/31/23
1/31/24
2/29/24
3/31/24
4/30/24
5/31/24
6/30/24
7/31/24
8/31/24
9/30/24

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
May	31,	2024

All other tabs can be addressed in order of appearance starting with the Bal Sht tab. 
The TOC tab should be addressed last.



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11-12

13-16

17

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Month	to	Month

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2020

Long	Term	Debt	Report	and	Bond	Payment	Schedule

Check	Run	Summary



Page 1

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
May	31,	2024

	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 70,081$																		 -$																								 -$																								 70,081$																			
Petty	Cash	Account 16,861$																		 -$																								 -$																								 16,861$																			
Capital	Projects	Account -$																								 -$																								 4,143$																				 4,143$																					

Due	from	Capital	Projects 3,573$																				 -$																								 -$																								 3,573$																					
Due	from	Other 6$																												 -$																								 -$																								 6$																													
Deposits 820$																							 -$																								 -$																								 820$																								
Prepaid	Expenses 7,976$																				 -$																								 -$																								 7,976$																					
Investments:

US	Bank	Custody 652,852$																 -$																								 -$																								 652,852$																
State	Board	of	Administration -$																								 -$																								 161,358$																 161,358$																

Series	2016
Reserve -$																								 193,381$																 -$																								 193,381$																
Revenue -$																								 78,456$																		 -$																								 78,456$																			
Construction -$																								 -$																								 6,613$																				 6,613$																					

Series	2020
Reserve -$																								 112,710$																 -$																								 112,710$																
Revenue -$																								 47,305$																		 -$																								 47,305$																			
Construction -$																								 -$																								 583,258$																 583,258$																

Total	Assets 752,168$															 431,853$															 755,372$															 1,939,393$												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 34,545$																		 -$																								 -$																								 34,545$																			
Due	to	General	Fund -$																								 -$																								 3,573$																				 3,573$																					

Total	Liabilites 34,545$																	 -$																								 3,573$																				 38,117$																		

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 8,796$																				 -$																								 -$																								 8,796$																					

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	2016 -$																								 271,837$																 -$																								 271,837$																
Debt	Service	-	Series	2020 -$																								 160,015$																 -$																								 160,015$																
Capital	Projects	-	Series	2016 -$																								 -$																								 6,613$																				 6,613$																					
Capital	Projects	-	Series	2020 -$																								 -$																								 580,750$																 580,750$																

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -$																								 -$																								 164,436$																 164,436$																

Unassigned 708,828$																 -$																								 708,828$																

Total	Fund	Balances 717,624$															 431,853$															 751,799$															 1,901,276$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 752,168$															 431,853$															 755,372$															 1,939,393$												



Page 2

Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,109,669$			 1,109,669$									 1,095,196$			 (14,473)$											
Interest	Income 75$																 50$																						 18,300$									 18,250$												
Youth	Programs	Income 45,000$									 30,000$														 -$															 (30,000)$											
Clubhouse	Income 250$														 167$																			 4,944$											 4,777$															
Insurance	Proceeds -$																				 -$																				 20,600$									 20,600$												

Total		Revenues 1,154,994$		 1,139,886$								 $1,139,040 (846)$																

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$									 8,000$																 5,200$											 2,800$															
FICA	Expense 918$														 612$																			 398$														 214$																		
Engineering 15,000$									 10,000$														 10,988$									 (988)$																
Dissemination 2,120$											 1,413$																 1,413$											 (0)$																					
Arbitrage 1,200$											 800$																			 600$														 200$																		
Assessment	Roll 5,300$											 5,300$																 5,300$											 -$																							
Attorney 30,000$									 20,000$														 12,731$									 7,269$															
Annual	Audit 3,715$											 2,477$																 -$																				 2,477$															
Trustee	Fees 8,500$											 8,500$																 8,405$											 95$																				
Management	Fees 62,600$									 41,733$														 41,733$									 (0)$																					
Information	Technology 1,060$											 707$																			 707$														 0$																						
Telephone 400$														 267$																			 262$														 5$																						
Postage 500$														 333$																			 257$														 76$																				
Printing	&	Binding 500$														 333$																			 185$														 148$																		
Insurance 10,200$									 10,200$														 9,597$											 603$																		
Legal	Advertising 1,350$											 900$																			 265$														 635$																		
Other	Current	Charges 1,500$											 1,000$																 206$														 794$																		
Office	Supplies 100$														 67$																						 38$																 29$																				
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$														 175$																			 175$														 -$																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 157,138$						 112,817$											 98,460$								 14,358$												

Sampson	Creek



Page 3

Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Sampson	Creek

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field
Field/Amenity	Operation	Manager	(Vesta) 140,293$						 93,529$														 116,085$						 (22,557)$											
Landscape	Maintenance	(Brightview	Landscape) 158,472$						 105,648$												 105,019$						 629$																		
Landscape	Maintenance	(St	Johns	Golf) 65,000$									 43,333$														 43,288$									 45$																				
Landscape	Maintenance	Contingency 52,000$									 34,667$														 34,109$									 558$																		
Lake	Maintenance 30,000$									 20,000$														 19,080$									 920$																		
Security 73,514$									 49,009$														 50,112$									 (1,103)$													
Lifeguards/Pool	Monitors 46,434$									 30,956$														 6,879$											 24,077$												
Pool	Maintenance 35,000$									 23,333$														 18,308$									 5,026$															
Splash	Pad	Maintenance/Chemicals 6,000$											 4,000$																 4,000$											 -$																							
Janitorial	Maintenance 22,500$									 15,000$														 13,187$									 1,813$															
Electric 76,500$									 51,000$														 51,797$									 (797)$																
Water 16,000$									 10,667$														 11,641$									 (974)$																
Refuse	Service 500$														 333$																			 -$																				 333$																		
Permits 2,000$											 1,333$																 -$																				 1,333$															
Repairs		&	Maintenance 45,000$									 30,000$														 7,801$											 22,199$												
Street	&	Tennis	Court	Lighting	Maintenance 11,000$									 7,333$																 4,171$											 3,162$															
Repairs	&	Replacements-Amenity	Center 20,000$									 13,333$														 10,925$									 2,408$															
Tennis	Court	Maintenance 7,500$											 5,000$																 145$														 4,855$															
Supplies 20,000$									 13,333$														 8,797$											 4,537$															
Special	Events 25,000$									 20,974$														 20,974$									 -$																							
Holiday	Decorations 15,000$									 15,000$														 11,415$									 3,585$															
Workers	Compensation	Insurance 2,000$											 1,333$																 -$																				 1,333$															
Property	Insurance 41,298$									 41,298$														 39,954$									 1,344$															
Telephone/Internet/Cable	TV 12,500$									 8,333$																 7,936$											 397$																		
Website	Maintenance 5,040$											 3,360$																 494$														 2,866$															
Office	Supplies 700$														 467$																			 335$														 131$																		
Contingencies 11,004$									 7,336$																 -$																				 7,336$															
Youth	Programs 45,000$									 30,000$														 -$																				 30,000$												

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 985,255$						 679,910$											 586,453$						 93,457$												

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 985,255$						 679,910$											 586,453$						 93,457$												

Total	Expenditures 1,142,394$		 792,727$											 684,912$						 107,815$									

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 12,601$									 454,128$						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserve	Transfer (200,000)$					 (200,000)$										 (200,000)$					 -$																							
Interfund	Transfer-Excess/Shortage	DS	Revenues 24,084$									 24,084$														 33,979$									 9,895$															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (175,916)$				 (175,916)$									 (166,021)$				 9,895$														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (163,315)$				 288,107$						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 163,315$						 429,516$						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																		 717,624$						



Page 4

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Total

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$														 124,062$						 172,683$						 646,026$						 130,291$						 20,575$								 1,559$										 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 1,095,196$			
Interest	Income -$														 1,247$										 1,101$										 1,496$										 3,606$										 3,870$										 3,698$										 3,281$										 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 18,300$								
Youth	Programs	Income -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														
Clubhouse	Income -$														 100$													 -$														 175$													 660$													 150$													 3,189$										 670$													 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 4,944$										
Insurance	Proceeds -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 20,600$								 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 20,600$								

Total		Revenues -$														 125,409$					 173,784$					 647,698$					 134,558$					 45,195$							 8,446$										 3,951$										 -$														 -$														 -$														 -$														 1,139,040$		

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$										 800$													 -$																			 600$													 600$													 600$													 600$													 1,000$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 5,200$										
FICA	Expense 77$																 61$																 -$																			 46$																 46$																 46$																 46$																 77$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 398$													
Engineering 336$													 1,231$										 690$													 1,381$										 1,882$										 2,711$										 2,756$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 10,988$								
Dissemination 177$													 177$													 177$													 177$													 177$													 177$													 177$													 177$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 1,413$										
Arbitrage -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 600$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 600$													
Assessment	Roll 5,300$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 5,300$										
Attorney 1,757$										 2,117$										 281$													 1,992$										 1,463$										 2,122$										 1,500$										 1,500$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 12,731$								
Annual	Audit -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			
Trustee	Fees -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 4,041$										 4,364$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 8,405$										
Management	Fees 5,217$										 5,217$										 5,217$										 5,217$										 5,217$										 5,217$										 5,217$										 5,217$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 41,733$								
Information	Technology 88$																 88$																 88$																 88$																 88$																 88$																 88$																 88$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 707$													
Telephone 11$																 25$																 30$																 56$																 18$																 45$																 71$																 7$																		 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 262$													
Postage 42$																 151$													 21$																 -$																			 22$																 22$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 257$													
Printing	&	Binding 36$																 4$																		 27$																 6$																		 14$																 48$																 8$																		 43$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 185$													
Insurance 9,597$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 9,597$										
Legal	Advertising -$																			 132$													 -$																			 -$																			 68$																 65$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 265$													
Other	Current	Charges 19$																 19$																 19$																 19$																 28$																 28$																 28$																 46$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 206$													
Office	Supplies -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 38$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 38$																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 175$													

Total	General	&	Administrative 23,830$							 10,021$							 6,549$										 9,581$										 9,622$										 15,247$							 14,854$							 8,755$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 98,460$							

Month	to	Month
FY	2024



Page 5

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Jul-24 Aug-24 Sep-24 Total

Month	to	Month
FY	2024

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Field/Amenity	Operation	Manager	(Vesta) 14,511$								 14,511$								 14,511$								 14,511$								 14,511$								 14,511$								 14,511$								 14,511$								 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 116,085$						
Landscape	Maintenance	(Brightview	Landscape) 12,577$								 13,206$								 13,206$								 13,206$								 13,206$								 13,206$								 13,206$								 13,206$								 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 105,019$						
Landscape	Maintenance	(St	Johns	Golf) 5,290$										 5,780$										 5,399$										 5,365$										 5,363$										 5,363$										 5,363$										 5,363$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 43,288$								
Landscape	Maintenance	Contingency 4,357$										 5,626$										 864$													 1,810$										 1,953$										 14,651$								 3,987$										 862$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 34,109$								
Lake	Maintenance 2,360$										 2,360$										 2,360$										 2,360$										 2,360$										 2,360$										 2,360$										 2,560$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 19,080$								
Security 1,488$										 7,177$										 6,905$										 6,907$										 5,941$										 7,812$										 7,163$										 6,720$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 50,112$								
Lifeguards/Pool	Monitors -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 3,955$										 2,924$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 6,879$										
Pool	Maintenance 1,441$										 1,350$										 2,419$										 3,597$										 3,131$										 1,766$										 3,003$										 1,600$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 18,308$								
Splash	Pad	Maintenance/Chemicals 500$													 500$													 500$													 500$													 500$													 500$													 500$													 500$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 4,000$										
Janitorial	Maintenance 1,611$										 1,760$										 1,761$										 1,611$										 1,611$										 1,611$										 1,611$										 1,611$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 13,187$								
Electric 6,444$										 6,425$										 6,460$										 6,646$										 6,336$										 6,661$										 6,413$										 6,413$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 51,797$								
Water 1,130$										 1,934$										 1,329$										 1,645$										 1,228$										 1,539$										 1,558$										 1,279$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 11,641$								
Refuse	Service -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			
Permits -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			
Repairs		&	Maintenance -$																			 1,019$										 882$													 2,685$										 125$													 1,899$										 578$													 613$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 7,801$										
Street	&	Tennis	Court	Lighting	Maintenance -$																			 322$													 3,427$										 110$													 214$													 98$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 4,171$										
Repairs	&	Replacements-Amenity	Center -$																			 710$													 818$													 948$													 1,908$										 4,100$										 2,100$										 341$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 10,925$								
Tennis	Court	Maintenance -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 67$																 78$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 145$													
Supplies 746$													 1,558$										 620$													 1,088$										 944$													 2,526$										 941$													 373$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 8,797$										
Special	Events 4,300$										 7,345$										 5,154$										 -$																			 1,681$										 1,119$										 800$													 575$													 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 20,974$								
Holiday	Decorations 5,708$										 5,708$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 11,415$								
Workers	Compensation	Insurance -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			
Property	Insurance 39,954$								 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 39,954$								
Telephone/Internet/Cable	TV 1,041$										 1,124$										 1,163$										 1,054$										 1,054$										 1,054$										 393$													 1,053$										 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 7,936$										
Website	Maintenance -$																			 81$																 81$																 81$																 81$																 81$																 89$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 494$													
Office	Supplies 154$													 60$																 -$																			 39$																 22$																 60$																 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 335$													
Contingencies -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			
Youth	Programs -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 103,611$					 78,555$							 67,858$							 64,231$							 62,245$							 84,872$							 67,500$							 57,581$							 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 586,453$					

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 103,611$					 78,555$							 67,858$							 64,231$							 62,245$							 84,872$							 67,500$							 57,581$							 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 586,453$					

Total	Expenditures 127,441$					 88,576$							 74,407$							 73,812$							 71,866$							 100,119$					 82,354$							 66,335$							 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 684,912$					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures(127,441)$				 36,833$								 99,377$								 573,886$						 62,691$								 (54,924)$						 (73,909)$						 (62,385)$						 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 454,128$						

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Capital	Reserve	Transfer -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 (41,105)$						 (158,895)$				 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 (200,000)$				
Interfund	Transfer-Excess/Shortage	DS	Revenues -$																			 33,979$								 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 33,979$								

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																			 33,979$							 -$																			 (41,105)$						 (158,895)$			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 (166,021)$			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (127,441)$			 70,812$							 99,377$							 532,781$					 (96,204)$						 (54,924)$						 (73,909)$						 (62,385)$						 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 288,107$					



Page 6

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 552,515$						 552,515$						 545,294$						 (7,221)$									
Interest 2,500$											 1,667$											 15,504$									 13,837$									

Total		Revenues 555,015$						 554,181$						 560,798$						 6,617$										

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 71,896$									 71,896$									 71,896$									 -$																				
Principal	-	5/1 410,000$						 410,000$						 410,000$						 -$																				
Interest	-	5/1 71,896$									 71,896$									 71,896$									 -$																				

Total	Expenditures 553,793$						 553,793$						 553,793$						 -$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,222$											 7,006$											

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (24,084)$							 (24,084)$							 (33,979)$							 (9,895)$									

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (24,084)$							 (24,084)$							 (33,979)$							 (9,895)$									

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (22,862)$						 (26,974)$						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 98,806$								 298,811$						
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 75,944$								 271,837$						



Page 7

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 73,780$									 73,780$																		 72,818$									 (962)$												
Interest 750$														 500$																								 5,154$											 4,654$											

Total		Revenues 74,530$								 74,280$																		 77,972$								 3,692$										

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 31,713$									 31,713$																		 31,713$									 (0)$																	
Principal	-	5/1 10,000$									 10,000$																		 10,000$									 -$																				
Interest	-	5/1 31,713$									 31,713$																		 31,713$									 (0)$																	

Total	Expenditures 73,425$								 73,425$																		 73,425$								 (0)$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,105$											 4,547$											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 1,105$										 4,547$										

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 41,000$								 155,468$						
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 42,105$								 160,015$						



Page 8

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest 500$														 71$																 2,225$											 2,154$											

Total		Revenues 500$														 71$																 2,225$										 2,154$										

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 63,797$									 9,114$											 107,387$						 (98,273)$							

Total	Expenditures 63,797$								 9,114$										 107,387$						 (98,273)$						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (63,297)$						 (105,161)$				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 200,000$						 200,000$						 200,000$						 -$																				

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 200,000$						 200,000$					 200,000$						 -$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 136,703$						 94,839$								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 103,933$						 69,598$								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 240,636$						 164,436$						



Page 9

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																				 -$																									 198$														 198$														

Total		Revenues -$																			 -$																									 198$														 198$														

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																				 -$																									 -$																				 -$																				

Total	Expenditures -$																			 -$																									 -$																			 -$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																			 198$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																				 -$																									 -$																				 -$																				

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																			 -$																									 -$																			 -$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																			 198$														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 6,416$										

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 6,613$										



Page 10

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2020

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																				 -$																			 18,390$									 18,390$									

Total		Revenues -$																			 -$																			 18,390$								 18,390$								

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																				 -$																			 81,253$									 (81,253)$							

Total	Expenditures -$																			 -$																			 81,253$								 (81,253)$						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																			 (62,864)$						

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																				 -$																			 -$																				 -$																				

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																			 -$																			 -$																			 -$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																			 (62,864)$						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 643,613$						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 580,750$						



Page 11

Sampson	Creek
Community	Development	District

Interest	Rate: 2.375%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/24 $410,000
Interest	Rate: 2.40%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/25 $420,000
Interest	Rate: 2.50%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/26 $430,000
Interest	Rate: 2.625%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/27 $440,000
Interest	Rate: 3.00%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/31 $1,910,000
Interest	Rate: 3.125%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/34 $1,420,000

Bonds	outstanding	-	9/30/2023 $5,030,000
Less: May	1,	2024	(Mandatory) ($410,000)
Current	Bonds	Outstanding $4,620,000

Interest	Rate: 2.375%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/35 $775,000
Interest	Rate: 2.625%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/40 $1,715,000

Bonds	outstanding	-	9/30/2023 $2,490,000
Less: May	1,	2024	(Mandatory) ($10,000)
Current	Bonds	Outstanding $2,480,000

Total	Current	Bonds	Outstanding $7,100,000

Long	Term	Debt	Report
FY	2024

Series	2016,	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Series	2020,	Special	Assessment	Bonds



Period a a Principal Interest Total a Principal Interest Total a

FY 2024 410,000.00$  143,792.50$  553,792.50$  10,000.00$  63,425.00$  73,425.00$  
FY 2025 420,000.00$  134,055.00$  554,055.00$  10,000.00$  63,187.50$  73,187.50$  
FY 2026 430,000.00$  123,975.00$  553,975.00$  10,000.00$  62,950.00$  72,950.00$  
FY 2027 440,000.00$  113,225.00$  553,225.00$  10,000.00$  62,712.50$  72,712.50$  
FY 2028 455,000.00$  101,675.00$  556,675.00$  10,000.00$  62,475.00$  72,475.00$  
FY 2029 470,000.00$  88,025.00$  558,025.00$  10,000.00$  62,237.50$  72,237.50$  
FY 2030 485,000.00$  73,925.00$  558,925.00$  10,000.00$  62,000.00$  72,000.00$  
FY 2031 500,000.00$  59,375.00$  559,375.00$  10,000.00$  61,762.50$  71,762.50$  
FY 2032 460,000.00$  44,375.00$  504,375.00$  60,000.00$  61,525.00$  121,525.00$  
FY 2033 475,000.00$  30,000.00$  505,000.00$  65,000.00$  60,100.00$  125,100.00$  
FY 2034 485,000.00$  15,156.26$  500,156.26$  270,000.00$  58,556.26$  328,556.26$  
FY 2035 -$  -$  -$   300,000.00$  52,143.76$  352,143.76$  
FY 2036 -$  -$  -$   305,000.00$  45,018.76$  350,018.76$  
FY 2037 -$  -$  -$   315,000.00$  37,012.50$  352,012.50$  
FY 2038 -$  -$  -$   320,000.00$  28,743.76$  348,743.76$  
FY 2039 -$  -$  -$   330,000.00$  20,343.76$  350,343.76$  
FY 2040 -$  -$  -$   445,000.00$  11,681.26$  456,681.26$  

5,030,000.00$ 927,578.76$  5,957,578.76$   2,490,000.00$ 875,875.06$  3,365,875.06$   

2016 Bond 2020 - Combined

Page 12



Page 17

Gross	Assessments 1,180,499.30$				 587,766.20$		 			 78,489.51$		 			 1,846,755.01$						
Net	Assessments 1,109,669.34$				 552,500.23$		 			 73,780.14$		 			 1,735,949.71$						

63.92% 31.83% 4.25% 100.00%

Date Distribution Gross	Amount Commissions Discount/Penalty Net	Receipts O&M	Portion
2019A-1	Debit	

Service
2019A-2	(A1)	
Debt	Service Total

11/03/23 INSTALLMENTS	#1	AND	2 19,453.24$		 		 368.58$		 			 1,025.29$		 		 18,059.37$		 		 11,544.07$		 			 5,747.75$		 			 767.55$		 			 18,059.37$		 			
11/17/23 10/19/23-11/03/23 91,786.66$		 		 1,762.30$		 			 3,671.47$		 		 86,352.89$		 		 55,199.27$		 			 27,483.51$		 			 3,670.11$		 			 86,352.89$		 			
11/22/23 11/07/23-11/14/23 95,309.84$		 		 1,829.95$		 			 3,812.40$		 		 89,667.49$		 		 57,318.06$		 			 28,538.45$		 			 3,810.99$		 			 89,667.50$		 			
12/15/23 11/15/23-11/22/23 161,255.51$		 		 3,096.11$		 			 6,450.21$		 		 151,709.19$		 		 96,976.91$		 			 48,284.44$		 			 6,447.84$		 			 151,709.19$		 			
12/21/23 11/25/23-11/30/23 125,886.17$		 		 2,417.01$		 			 5,035.43$		 		 118,433.73$		 		 75,706.27$		 			 37,693.87$		 			 5,033.59$		 			 118,433.73$		 			
01/09/24 12/01/23-12/31/23 1,069,498.35$		 		 42,780.09$					 20,534.37$		 		 1,006,183.89$		 		 643,181.89$		 			 320,237.87$		 			 42,764.14$		 			 1,006,183.90$		 			
01/12/24 INTEREST -$		 		 -$	 	 -$	 		 4,449.77$	 		 2,844.42$		 			 1,416.23$		 			 189.12$		 			 4,449.77$		 			
02/12/24 01/01/24-01/31/24 216,212.64$		 		 8,227.27$		 			 4,159.71$		 		 203,825.66$		 		 130,291.27$		 			 64,871.54$		 			 8,662.86$		 			 203,825.67$		 			
03/20/24 02/01/24-02/29/24 32,186.88$		 		 -$		 	 -$	 		 32,186.88$	 		 20,574.79$		 			 10,244.11$		 			 1,367.98$		 			 32,186.88$		 			
04/10/24 INTEREST -$		 		 -$	 	 -$	 		 2,438.52$	 		 1,558.77$		 			 776.11$		 			 103.64$		 			 2,438.52$		 			

TOTAL 1,811,590.29$							 60,481.31$					 44,688.88$		 		 1,713,308.39$					 1,095,196.36$				 545,294.20$		 			 72,817.86$		 			 1,713,308.42$						

98.10% Gross	Percent	Collected

SAMPSON	CREEK
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts
FY	2024



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Page 13

SAMPSON	CREEK
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Check	Run	Summary

June	20,	2024

DATE CHECK	NUMBERS AMOUNT

5/16/2024 8488-8498 $23,076.13

5/29/2024 8499-8508 $11,626.18

5/31/2024 8509 $106.65

6/5/2024 8510-8515 $16,171.60

Total $50,980.56

GENERAL	FUND



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/06/24 PAGE   14
*** CHECK NOS. 008488-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 5/16/24 00048 3/07/24 52010810 202403 320-57200-54600 * 77.25
FIRST AID SUPPLIES 03/24

4/01/24 92659368 202404 320-57200-54600 * 280.00
AED 04/24

5/01/24 92701524 202405 320-57200-54600 * 290.00
AED 05/24

5/08/24 52105814 202405 320-57200-54600 * 83.02
FIRST AID SUPPLIES 05/24

CINTAS CORPORATION 730.27 008488
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/16/24 00319 5/04/24 1110956- 202405 320-57200-41000 * 660.37

SVCS 05/24
5/04/24 1110956- 202406 320-57200-41000 * 670.37

SVCS 06/24
COMCAST 1,330.74 008489

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/16/24 00473 4/30/24 8780 202404 320-54100-46202 * 1,322.12

SVCS 04/24
FLORIDA LANDSCAPE AND NURSERY INC. 1,322.12 008490

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/16/24 00016 5/07/24 042024 202404 320-54100-43000 * 6,478.59

SVCS 04/24
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 6,478.59 008491

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/16/24 00131 5/01/24 408 202405 310-51300-34000 * 5,216.67

MGMT FEE 05/24
5/01/24 408 202405 310-51300-35100 * 88.33

INFO TECHNOLOGY 05/24
5/01/24 408 202405 310-51300-31300 * 176.67

DISSEMINATION AGENT SVCS
5/01/24 408 202405 310-51300-42500 * 42.75

COPIES 05/24
5/01/24 408 202405 310-51300-41000 * 7.46

TELEPHONE 05/24
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,531.88 008492

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/16/24 00285 5/01/24 JAK05240 202405 320-57200-45300 * 1,611.00

SVCS 05/24
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 1,611.00 008493

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/16/24 00019 5/09/24 56541335 202405 320-57200-54500 * 125.00

SVCS 05/24
NADER'S PEST RAIDERS, INC. 125.00 008494

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/16/24 00467 5/09/24 717747 202405 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER 05/24
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008495

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/06/24 PAGE   15
*** CHECK NOS. 008488-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 5/16/24 00467 5/15/24 722806   202405 320-57200-34500 * 231.00
OFF DUTY OFFICER 05/24

ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008496
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/16/24 00431 5/09/24 3470-042 202404 320-57200-54600 * 1,120.65

PURCHASES 04/24
TRUIST BANK 1,120.65 008497

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/16/24 00188 4/25/24 7304202  202404 310-51300-32300 * 4,363.88

FEE 04/01/24-03/31/25
US BANK 4,363.88 008498

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/29/24 00443 5/20/24 8912193  202405 320-54100-46202 * 862.00

SVCS 05/24
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC. 862.00 008499

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/29/24 00469 5/24/24 1866 202406 320-57200-45200 * 5,305.45

SVCS 06/24
CBUSS ENTERPRISES 5,305.45 008500

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/29/24 00048 3/01/24 92620015 202403 320-57200-54600 * 280.00

AED AGREEMENT 03/24
CINTAS CORPORATION 280.00 008501

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/29/24 00334 5/15/24 23356477 202404 320-57200-54600 * 311.63

WATER COOLER SUPPLIES4/24
CRYSTAL SPRINGS 311.63 008502

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/29/24 00461 5/14/24 6632-1 202405 320-57200-54502 * 341.26

SVCS 05/24
FITNESS MACHINE TECHNICIANS OF 341.26 008503

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/29/24 00022 5/14/24 14873242 202404 320-54100-43100 * 110.19

SVCS 04/24
5/14/24 82743242 202404 320-54100-43100 * 1,168.65

SVCS 04/24
JEA 1,278.84 008504

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/29/24 00031 5/20/24 178436B  202405 320-54100-46300 * 2,360.00

SVCS 05/24
5/20/24 1915034  202405 320-54100-46300 * 200.00

SVCS 05/24
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 2,560.00 008505

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/29/24 00478 5/24/24 599 202405 320-57200-49400 * 225.00

CUSTOM BANNER 05/24
THE OLD CITY ARTISAN 225.00 008506

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/06/24 PAGE   16
*** CHECK NOS. 008488-050000 SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

 5/29/24 00467 5/17/24 724532   202405 320-57200-34500 * 231.00
OFF DUTY OFFICER 05/24

ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008507
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/29/24 00467 5/23/24 729831 202405 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER 05/24
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008508

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5/31/24 00253 4/12/24 73886962 202404 320-57200-45400 * 106.65

MONITORING 4/22-7/21/2024
VECTOR SECURITY INC. 106.65 008509

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
6/05/24 00443 6/01/24 8919085  202406 320-54100-46200 * 13,206.03

MAINT 06/24
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC. 13,206.03 008510

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
6/05/24 00026 5/29/24 25845 202405 310-51300-31200 * 600.00

ARBITRAGE SERIES2016FYE
GRAU & ASSOCIATES 600.00 008511

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
6/05/24 00285 6/01/24 JAK06240 202406 320-57200-45300 * 1,611.00

SVCS 06/24
JANI-KING OF JACKSONVILLE 1,611.00 008512

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
6/05/24 01003 5/28/24 137063 202405 320-57200-54500 * 262.50

SVCS 05/24
5/29/24 137112   202405 320-57200-54500 * 225.00

SVCS 05/24
JSC SYSTEMS 487.50 008513

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
6/05/24 00467 6/03/24 739050 202406 320-57200-34500 * 231.00

OFF DUTY OFFICER 06/24
ROLLKALL TECHNOLOGIES LLC 231.00 008514

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
6/05/24 00399 5/23/24 99649058 202405 320-57200-41000 * 36.07

SVCS 05/24
VERIZON 36.07 008515

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 50,980.56

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 50,980.56

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK  SHENNING  











001.320.57200.41000 $660.37-May 2024
001.320.57200.41000 $670.37-June 2024









001.320.54100.46202



Sampson Creek CDD
FPL Electric

Code to 001.320.54100.43000

April-24

08744-67061 380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR 31.45$                    

16229-99512 219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool 1,215.40$               

19350-09421 211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES 108.82$                  

46974-44356 9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2 27.13$                    

55613-33054 2125 County Road 210 W 62.07$                    

59216-52565 205 St. John's Golf Drive 104.28$                  

61084-35154 944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1 27.23$                    

80369-00598 205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swimclub 574.17$                  

72556-88074 Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights 4,152.72$               

33381-88364 1574 Drury Court #1 175.32$                  
 

Total 6,478.59$               
***V#16

***PLEASE CODE TO MONTH ON SCHEDULE, NOT INVOICE DATE.  THANKS!



CURRENT BILL

$104.28
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

May 29, 2024
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Scan to 
Pay 
or visit 
FPL.com/
WaystoPay

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 172.85
Payments received -178.64

Balance before new charges −5.79

Total new charges 110.07

Total amount you owe $104.28

(See page 2 for bill details.)

An approved rate decrease is in effect. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Apr 5, 2024 to May 7, 2024 (32 days)
Statement Date: May 7, 2024
Account Number: 59216-52565
Service Address:

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service) Ways to Pay

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

59216-52565 $104.28 May 29, 2024 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27        579 1304592165256598240100000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,600 kWh

1,280 kWh

960 kWh

640 kWh

320 kWh

0 kWh             

 M J J A S O N D J F M A M
2023 2024

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after July 30, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.778333% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/rates.html?cid=MCebillmaybpo
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 59216-52565

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL earned top national honors for 
service reliability. 

Learn more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 172.85
Payment received - Thank you −178.64
Balance before new charges −$5.79

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.78
Non-fuel: ( $0.082130 per kWh) $69.32
Fuel: ( $0.029780 per kWh) $25.13

Electric service amount 107.23

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 2.75
Taxes and charges 2.75

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.09
Total new charges $110.07

Total amount you owe $104.28

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter MN5481A. Next meter reading Jun 6, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 41987 41143 844

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to May 7, 2024 Apr 5, 2024 May 5, 2023
kWh Used 844 1303 664
Service days 32 30 29
kWh/day 26 43 22
Amount $110.07 $172.85 $101.73

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3


CURRENT BILL

$175.32
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

May 28, 2024
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Scan to 
Pay 
or visit 
FPL.com/
WaystoPay

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 272.60
Payments received -272.60

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 175.32

Total amount you owe $175.32

(See page 2 for bill details.)

An approved rate decrease is in effect. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Apr 5, 2024 to May 7, 2024 (32 days)
Statement Date: May 7, 2024
Account Number: 33381-88364
Service Address:

1574 DRURY CT # 1
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service) Ways to Pay

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

33381-88364 $175.32 May 28, 2024 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304333818836432357100000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
2,750 kWh

2,200 kWh

1,650 kWh

1,100 kWh

550 kWh

0 kWh             

 M J J A S O N D J F M A M
2023 2024

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after July 29, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.778333% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/rates.html?cid=MCebillmaybpo
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 33381-88364

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL earned top national honors for 
service reliability. 

Learn more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 272.60
Payment received - Thank you −272.60
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.78
Non-fuel: ( $0.082130 per kWh) $115.96
Fuel: ( $0.029780 per kWh) $42.05

Electric service amount 170.79

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 4.38
Taxes and charges 4.38

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.15
Total new charges $175.32

Total amount you owe $175.32

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94707. Next meter reading Jun 6, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 58368 56956 1412

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to May 7, 2024 Apr 5, 2024 May 5, 2023
kWh Used 1412 2117 0
Service days 32 30 29
kWh/day 44 71 0
Amount $175.32 $272.60 $25.66

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3


CURRENT BILL

$62.07
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

May 28, 2024
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Scan to 
Pay 
or visit 
FPL.com/
WaystoPay

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 53.57
Payments received -53.57

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 62.07

Total amount you owe $62.07

(See page 2 for bill details.)

An approved rate decrease is in effect. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Apr 5, 2024 to May 7, 2024 (32 days)
Statement Date: May 7, 2024
Account Number: 55613-33054
Service Address:

2125 COUNTY ROAD 210 W
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32095

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service) Ways to Pay

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

55613-33054 $62.07 May 28, 2024 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304556133305467026000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
800 kWh

640 kWh

480 kWh

320 kWh

160 kWh

0 kWh             

 M J J A S O N D J F M A M
2023 2024

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after July 29, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.778333% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/rates.html?cid=MCebillmaybpo
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 55613-33054

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL earned top national honors for 
service reliability. 

Learn more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 53.57
Payment received - Thank you −53.57
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.78
Non-fuel: ( $0.082130 per kWh) $35.00
Fuel: ( $0.029780 per kWh) $12.69

Electric service amount 60.47

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 1.55
Taxes and charges 1.55

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.05
Total new charges $62.07

Total amount you owe $62.07

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94696. Next meter reading Jun 6, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 92396 91970 426

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to May 7, 2024 Apr 5, 2024 May 5, 2023
kWh Used 426 330 254
Service days 32 30 29
kWh/day 13 11 9
Amount $62.07 $53.57 $46.95

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3


CURRENT BILL

$27.23
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

May 28, 2024
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Scan to 
Pay 
or visit 
FPL.com/
WaystoPay

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 27.50
Payments received -27.50

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 27.23

Total amount you owe $27.23

(See page 2 for bill details.)

An approved rate decrease is in effect. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Apr 5, 2024 to May 7, 2024 (32 days)
Statement Date: May 7, 2024
Account Number: 61084-35154
Service Address:

944 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY #1
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service) Ways to Pay

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

61084-35154 $27.23 May 28, 2024 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304610843515403272000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
70 kWh

56 kWh

42 kWh

28 kWh

14 kWh

0 kWh             

 M J J A S O N D J F M A M
2023 2024

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after July 29, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.778333% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/rates.html?cid=MCebillmaybpo
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 61084-35154

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL earned top national honors for 
service reliability. 

Learn more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 27.50
Payment received - Thank you −27.50
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.78
Minimum base bill charge: $9.40
Non-fuel: ( $0.082130 per kWh) $3.19
Fuel: ( $0.029780 per kWh) $1.16

Electric service amount 26.53

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.68
Taxes and charges 0.68

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02
Total new charges $27.23

Total amount you owe $27.23

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94705. Next meter reading Jun 6, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 19729 19690 39

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to May 7, 2024 Apr 5, 2024 May 5, 2023
kWh Used 39 38 34
Service days 32 30 29
kWh/day 1 1 1
Amount $27.23 $27.50 $27.69

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3


CURRENT BILL

$1,215.40
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

May 28, 2024
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Scan to 
Pay 
or visit 
FPL.com/
WaystoPay

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 1,357.49
Payments received -1,357.49

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 1,215.40

Total amount you owe $1,215.40

(See page 2 for bill details.)

An approved rate decrease is in effect. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Apr 5, 2024 to May 7, 2024 (32 days)
Statement Date: May 7, 2024
Account Number: 16229-99512
Service Address:

219 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # POOL
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service) Ways to Pay

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

16229-99512 $1,215.40 May 28, 2024 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304162299951220451210000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
16,850 kWh

13,480 kWh

10,110 kWh

6,740 kWh

3,370 kWh

0 kWh             

 M J J A S O N D J F M A M
2023 2024

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after July 29, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.778333% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/rates.html?cid=MCebillmaybpo
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 16229-99512

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL earned top national honors for 
service reliability. 

Learn more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 1,357.49
Payment received - Thank you −1,357.49
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge: $30.21
Non-fuel: ( $0.028120 per kWh) $364.33
Fuel: ( $0.029780 per kWh) $385.83
Demand: ($13.02 per KW) $403.62

Electric service amount 1,183.99

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 30.38
Taxes and charges 30.38

Regulatory fee (State fee) 1.03
Total new charges $1,215.40

Total amount you owe $1,215.40

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KLL8671. Next meter reading Jun 6, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 29967 17011 12956
Demand KW 30.71 31

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to May 7, 2024 Apr 5, 2024 May 5, 2023
kWh Used 12956 13587 11075
Service days 32 30 29
kWh/day 404 452 381
Amount $1,215.40 $1,357.49 $1,229.33

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3


CURRENT BILL

$27.13
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

May 28, 2024
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Scan to 
Pay 
or visit 
FPL.com/
WaystoPay

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 27.41
Payments received -27.41

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 27.13

Total amount you owe $27.13

(See page 2 for bill details.)

An approved rate decrease is in effect. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Apr 5, 2024 to May 7, 2024 (32 days)
Statement Date: May 7, 2024
Account Number: 46974-44356
Service Address:

9402 LEO MAGUIRE PKWY # 2
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service) Ways to Pay

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

46974-44356 $27.13 May 28, 2024 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304469744435663172000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
70 kWh

56 kWh

42 kWh

28 kWh

14 kWh

0 kWh             

 M J J A S O N D J F M A M
2023 2024

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after July 29, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.778333% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/rates.html?cid=MCebillmaybpo
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 46974-44356

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL earned top national honors for 
service reliability. 

Learn more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 27.41
Payment received - Thank you −27.41
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.78
Minimum base bill charge: $9.62
Non-fuel: ( $0.082130 per kWh) $2.96
Fuel: ( $0.029780 per kWh) $1.07

Electric service amount 26.43

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.68
Taxes and charges 0.68

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02
Total new charges $27.13

Total amount you owe $27.13

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94682. Next meter reading Jun 6, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 16271 16235 36

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to May 7, 2024 Apr 5, 2024 May 5, 2023
kWh Used 36 36 33
Service days 32 30 29
kWh/day 1 1 1
Amount $27.13 $27.41 $27.64

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3


CURRENT BILL

$108.82
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

May 28, 2024
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Scan to 
Pay 
or visit 
FPL.com/
WaystoPay

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 111.43
Payments received -111.43

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 108.82

Total amount you owe $108.82

(See page 2 for bill details.)

An approved rate decrease is in effect. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Apr 5, 2024 to May 7, 2024 (32 days)
Statement Date: May 7, 2024
Account Number: 19350-09421
Service Address:

211 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # LITES
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service) Ways to Pay

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

19350-09421 $108.82 May 28, 2024 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304193500942192880100000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,450 kWh

1,160 kWh

870 kWh

580 kWh

290 kWh

0 kWh             

 M J J A S O N D J F M A M
2023 2024

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after July 29, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.778333% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/rates.html?cid=MCebillmaybpo
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 19350-09421

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL earned top national honors for 
service reliability. 

Learn more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 111.43
Payment received - Thank you −111.43
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.78
Non-fuel: ( $0.082130 per kWh) $68.42
Fuel: ( $0.029780 per kWh) $24.81

Electric service amount 106.01

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 2.72
Taxes and charges 2.72

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.09
Total new charges $108.82

Total amount you owe $108.82

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KN51244. Next meter reading Jun 6, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 46660 45827 833

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to May 7, 2024 Apr 5, 2024 May 5, 2023
kWh Used 833 802 1101
Service days 32 30 29
kWh/day 26 26 37
Amount $108.82 $111.43 $160.13

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3


CURRENT BILL

$31.45
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

May 28, 2024
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Scan to 
Pay 
or visit 
FPL.com/
WaystoPay

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 25.66
Payments received -19.87

Balance before new charges 5.79

Total new charges 25.66

Total amount you owe $31.45

(See page 2 for bill details.)

An approved rate decrease is in effect. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Apr 5, 2024 to May 7, 2024 (32 days)
Statement Date: May 7, 2024
Account Number: 08744-67061
Service Address:

380 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR #IRR
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service) Ways to Pay

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

08744-67061 $31.45 May 28, 2024 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27        579 1304087446706185413000000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
5 kWh

4 kWh

3 kWh

2 kWh

1 kWh

0 kWh             

 M J J A S O N D J F M A M
2023 2024

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after July 29, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.778333% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/rates.html?cid=MCebillmaybpo
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 08744-67061

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL earned top national honors for 
service reliability. 

Learn more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 25.66
Payment received - Thank you −19.87
Balance before new charges $5.79

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.78
Minimum base bill charge: $12.22
Non-fuel energy charge:

$0.082130 per kWh

Fuel charge: $0.029780 per kWh

Electric service amount 25.00

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.64
Taxes and charges 0.64

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.02
Total new charges $25.66

Total amount you owe $31.45

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC94663. Next meter reading Jun 6, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 00000 00000 0

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to May 7, 2024 Apr 5, 2024 May 5, 2023
kWh Used 0 0 0
Service days 32 30 29
kWh/day 0 0 0
Amount $25.66 $25.66 $25.66

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3


CURRENT BILL

$574.17
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

May 28, 2024
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Scan to 
Pay 
or visit 
FPL.com/
WaystoPay

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 507.83
Payments received -507.83

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 574.17

Total amount you owe $574.17

(See page 2 for bill details.)

An approved rate decrease is in effect. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Apr 5, 2024 to May 7, 2024 (32 days)
Statement Date: May 7, 2024
Account Number: 80369-00598
Service Address:

205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # SWIMCLUB
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service) Ways to Pay

SAMPSON CREEK CDD,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

80369-00598 $574.17 May 28, 2024 $
ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/   27            1304803690059807147500000

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______            

SAMPSON CREEK CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
10,350 kWh

8,280 kWh

6,210 kWh

4,140 kWh

2,070 kWh

0 kWh             

 M J J A S O N D J F M A M
2023 2024

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after July 29, 2024 is considered LATE; a late payment 

charge of 0.778333% will apply.

https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/WaystoPay
https://www.fpl.com/rates.html?cid=MCebillmaybpo
https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://FPL.com/PayBill


E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
SAMPSON CREEK CDD 80369-00598

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

Outstanding reliability 
For the seventh time in eight years, FPL earned top national honors for 
service reliability. 

Learn more  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 507.83
Payment received - Thank you −507.83
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND 
Base charge: $30.21
Non-fuel: ( $0.028120 per kWh) $143.15
Fuel: ( $0.029780 per kWh) $151.61
Demand: ($13.02 per KW) $234.36

Electric service amount 559.33

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 14.35
Taxes and charges 14.35

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.49
Total new charges $574.17

Total amount you owe $574.17

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KLJ3017. Next meter reading Jun 6, 2024.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 35083 29992 5091
Demand KW 17.99 18

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to May 7, 2024 Apr 5, 2024 May 5, 2023
kWh Used 5091 3917 5152
Service days 32 30 29
kWh/day 159 130 177
Amount $574.17 $507.83 $621.82

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.

https://www.FPL.com?cid=ecc
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/landing/mobile-app.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo1
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3
https://www.fpl.com/reliability.html?cid=MCebillmaypromo3










001.310.51300.34000
001.310.51300.35100
001.310.51300.31300
001.310.51300.42500
001.310.51300.41000





001.320.57200.54500

xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxxx



Agency Logo Invoice

INVOICE DATE

5/9/2024

INVOICE NUMBER

717747

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

3240515 5/8/24 05:00 PM

09:00 PM

St. Johns Golf and CC Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039

001.320.57200.34500

separate check

Sharyn Henning
Highlight

Sharyn Henning
Highlight



Transaction #: 74169
Date: 05/09/2024
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

3240515 717747 05/08/2024
16:00 - 20:00

St Johns Golf -
Leo

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



Agency Logo Invoice

INVOICE DATE

5/15/2024

INVOICE NUMBER

722806

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

3258115 5/14/24 05:00 PM

09:00 PM

St. Johns Golf and CC Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A

0.00 A

0.00 E

0.00 V

0.00 M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin  E - Equipment  V - Vehicle  M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00

separate check

Sharyn Henning
Highlight

Sharyn Henning
Highlight

Sharyn Henning
Highlight



Transaction #: 74899
Date: 05/15/2024
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

3258115 722806 05/14/2024
16:00 - 20:00

St Johns Golf -
Leo

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



001.320.57200.54600

Sharyn Henning
Highlight





















































001.310.51300.32300





001.320.54100.46202





001.320.57200.45200











001.320.54100.43100









001.320.54100.43100















Agency Logo Invoice

INVOICE DATE

5/17/2024

INVOICE NUMBER

724532

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

3268524 5/16/24 05:01 PM

09:01 PM

St. Johns Golf and CC Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00
*separate check*



Transaction #: 75159
Date: 05/17/2024
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

3268524 724532 05/16/2024
16:01 - 20:01

St Johns Golf -
Leo

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



Agency Logo Invoice

INVOICE DATE

5/23/2024

INVOICE NUMBER

729831

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

3287560 5/22/24 05:00 PM

09:00 PM

st johns golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039

001.320.57200.34500

*separate check*



Transaction #: 75990
Date: 05/23/2024
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

3287560 729831 05/22/2024
16:00 - 20:00

St Johns Golf -
Leo

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00









Grau and Associates
951 W. Yamato Road, Suite 280

Boca Raton, FL 33431-
www.graucpa.com

Phone: 561-994-9299                                                                                                              Fax: 561-994-5823

Sampson Creek Community Development District
5385 N Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL  33351

Invoice No. 25845
Date 05/29/2024

                                                                                                                                                                            

SERVICE     AMOUNT

Project: Arbitrage - Series 2016 FYE 3/31/24
Arbitrage Services

    Arbitrage
 $           600.00

Subtotal:            600.00

 Total 600.00

 Current Amount Due $           600.00

 0 - 30 31- 60  61 - 90 91 - 120 Over 120 Balance
 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00

Payment due upon receipt.

001.310.51300.31200









Agency Logo Invoice

INVOICE DATE

6/3/2024

INVOICE NUMBER

739050

BILLED FROM

OFF DUTY

St Johns County Sheriff's Office

St. Augustine, FL 32084

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

JOB ID DATE TIME JOB NAME OFFICER FEES HOURS RATE AMOUNT

3324297 6/3/24 08:07 AM

12:07 PM

st johns golf Casey Romein - 10343 0.00  A

0.00  A

0.00  E

0.00  V

0.00  M

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY $220.00

SERVICE FEE $11.00

TAX $0.00

TOTAL DUE $231.00

A - Admin   E - Equipment   V - Vehicle   M - Miscellaneous

RollKall Technologies LLC

600 Las Colinas Blvd. E. Suite 900

Irving, TX 75039

001.320.57200.34500
$231.00
*Separate Check*



Transaction #: 77413
Date: 06/03/2024
Total Amount: $231.00

Receipt
Attn:

Client Information

Job # Invoice # Date/Time Location Officers Quantity Rate($) Amount
Due(USD)

3324297 739050 06/03/2024
07:07 - 11:07

St Johns Golf -
Leo

Casey Romein 4.00 $55.00/hr $220.00

Total Officers Pay $220.00

Coordination

Casey Romein 0 $0/hr $0

Total Coordination
Fees 0 $0/hr $0

Subtotal $220.00

RollKall Fees $11.00

Tax $0.00

Total $231.00



001.320.57200.41000












	Agenda
	III. A.        Annual Operations Calendar
	B.     Quality Site Assessment
	C.        Pre-Authorization Post Storm Clean Up
	V. B.        Bulk Head Repair
	D.        Drainage Pipe Exploratory at Hole 7
	VI.       Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Approved Budget
	VII. D.  1.                                                               Report
	E.                                                                           Amenity Manager - Report
	X. A.        Approval of Minutes of the May 16, 2024 Meeting
	B.        Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending May 31, 2024
	C.        Check Register

	Text1: 


